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NOTICE

AGENDA

2.  To receive and adopt the report of Board of Directors, Annual Reports and audited Statement of 

Accounts for the year ended 31st March 2025.

8.  To approve the Annual Budget & Development Plan for the year 2025-2026.

4.  To note Rectification Report of Statutory Auditors for the year 2023-2024.

10.  To consider a statement showing the details of the loans and advances to Directors and their 

relatives.

11.  To take note of the efforts taken by the bank for the Education and Training to its members and 

also prepare a next year plan for the same.

6.  To appoint Statutory Auditor for the year 2025-2026 and fix their remuneration.

5.  To consider and adopt the Statutory Auditors’ Report for the year 2024-2025.

7.  To approve the write-off of NPA accounts against their 100% provision as certified by Statutory 

Auditor.

12.  To condone the absence of members in the Annual General Meeting.

13.  Any other matter(s) with the permission of the Chair.

9.  To approve Long Term prospective Plan and the Annual Operational Plan.

1.  To read and confirm the minutes of the last Annual General Meeting held on 27th  September 

2024.

3.  To consider and approve the appropriation of the net profit along with BDDR 2024 

appropriation as per RBI guidelines dated 02.08.2024.

Date  : 30th July 2025

Place : Mumbai 

By order of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

Anil Sakhrani

Chief Executive Officer

Notice is hereby given that the 74th  Annual General Meeting of The Greater Bombay Co-operative 

Bank Limited will be held on 30th August 2025 at 11.00 a.m. at Swatantryaveer Savarkar Rashtriya 

Smarak, Swatantryaveer Savarkar Auditorium, 252, Veer Savarkar Marg, Shivaji Park, Dadar West, 

Mumbai 400028 to transact following business:
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3. Members may kindly bring their own copies of the Annual Report as distribution of copies at the 

venue of the meeting is not being contemplated.

5. Members are also requested to bring their Member ID card, PAN card or Aadhaar card as 

identity proof. Please note that persons other than the members will not be allowed to attend 

the meeting. 

1. Adjourned Annual General Meeting for want of quorum, if necessary, will be held on the same 

date and place after half an hour of the notified time for such meeting.

2. Members desiring to ask any questions pertaining to the Balance Sheet, in the Annual General 

Meeting, may do so in writing and submit the same to the Bank on or before 18th August 2025.

4. Members, kindly bring the Certificate of Attendance as provided below and obtain the 

acknowledgement from the authorized official of the Bank as a conclusive proof of Attendance 

at the AGM for your record.

NOTE :

CERTIFICATE OF ATTENDANCE

thCertificate of Attendance of the member at the 74  Annual General Meeting of The Greater 
thBombay Co-operative Bank Limited to be held on 30  August 2025 at 11.00 a.m. at  

Swatantryaveer Savarkar Rashtriya Smarak, Swatantryaveer Savarkar Auditorium, 252, Veer 

Savarkar Marg, Shivaji Park, Dadar West, Mumbai 400028.

Name of Member : _______________________________________
 

Membership Number : ____________________________________
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g^mgXm§g dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oMr gyMZm

1. JVdfu {XZm§H$ 27 gßQo>§~a 2024 amoOr Pmboë`m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oÀ`m B{Vd¥ÎmmMo dmMZ H$aUo d Ë`mg 

pñdH¥$Vr XoUo.

9. {XK©H$mbrZ g§^mì` AmamIS>m d dm{f©H$ H$m`© AmamIS>m _§Oya H$aUo.

13. _mZZr` g^mÜ`jm§À`m nadmZJrZo KoÊ`mV Ambobo AÝ` H$moUVohr {df`.

6. df© 2025-2026 H$arVm d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn{ajH$m§Mr Zo_UyH$ H$aUo d Ë`m§Mo _mZYZ R>a{dUo.

7. d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn{ajH$m§Zr à_m{UV Ho$ë`mà_mUo 100 Q>¸o$ VaVyX H$ê$Z W{H$V H$Om©Mo {Zb}IZ H$aUo.

8. dm{f©H$ A§XmOnÌH$ d {dH$mg AmamIS>m 2025-2026 _§Oya H$aUo.

11. ~±Ho$Zo g^mgXm§Mo {ejU d à{ejU `mH$aVm Ho$boë`m à`bm§Mr Zmo§X KoUo d Ë`m~mVMr nw{T>b dfm©Mr `moOZm 

R>a{dUo.

2. g§MmbH$ _§S>imMm Ahdmb, {XZm§H$ 31 _mM© 2025 amoOrMo boImn[a[jV boImnÌ§ pñdH¥$V H$aUo.

4. d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn{ajH$m§Mm df© 2023-2024 Mm Ahdmb ̀ m~m~VÀ`m Xwê$ñVr nÌH$mMr Zmo§X KoUo.

10. g§MmbH$ d Ë`m§Mo ZmVodmB©H$ ̀ m§Zm XoÊ`mV Amboë`m H$O© d CMb ̀ m§Mr _m{hVr {dMmamV KoUo.

12. g^mgXm§Mr g^og AZwnpñWVr _m\$ H$aUo.

5. d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn{ajH$m§Mm df© 2024-2025 Mm Ahdmb {dMmamV KoUo d pñdH¥$Vr XoUo.

3. {XZm§H$ 02.08.2024 À`m {aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`mÀ`m _mJ©Xe©H$ gyMZm§Zwgma, {Zìdi Z\$m Am{U 

~r.S>r.S>r.Ama.> 2024 À`m {d{Z`moOZmg {dMma H$ê$Z _§Owar XoUo.

`mÛmao gy{MV H$aÊ`mV `oVo H$r {X J«oQ>a ~m°å~o ghH$mar ~±Ho$Mr 74 dr dm{f©H$ g^m {XZm§H$ 30 Am°JñQ> 2025 amoOr 

gH$mir 11 dmOVm ñdmV§Í¶dra gmdaH$a amï´>r¶ ñ_maH$, ñdmV§Í¶dra gmdaH$a g^mJ¥h, 252, dra gmdaH$a _mJ©, 

{edmOr nmH$©, XmXa (npü_), _w§~B© 400028 ̀ oWo Imbrb {df`m§H$arVm Am`mo{OV H$aÊ`mV Ambobr Amho.

g^onwT>rb {df`

g§MmcH$ ‘§S>imÀ¶m AmXoemdê$Z

ghr/-
A{Zc gIamZr

‘w»¶ H$m¶©H$mar A{YH$mar
ñWi : ‘w§~B©

{XZm§H$ : 30 Owc¡ 2025

3. g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo à`mo{OV Ho$bobm Z\$m {d{Z`moJ {dMmamV KoUo, _§Oya H$aUo d bm^m§e Om{ha H$aUo.
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2. Á`m g^mgXm§Zm Vmio~§Xm~m~V dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^o_Yo H$mhr àý {dMmam`Mo AgVrb Va, Ë`m§Zr Vgo àý 

{b{IV ñdê$nmV {XZm§H$ 18 Am°JñQ> 2025 nwdu ~±H$H$So> XmIb H$amdo .

4. g^mgXm§Zr Imbr Z_yX Ho$ë`mà_mUo CnpñWVrMm XmIbm KoD$Z `mdm d Ë`mda g§~§{YV ~±H$ A{YH$mar 

`m§MoH$Sy>Z nmohmoM ¿`mdr. gXa CnpñWVr XmIbm hm g^og hOa am{hë`mMm {dœmgmh© nwamdm _mZÊ`mV ̀ oB©b .

3. g^mgXm§Zr dm{f©H$ AhdmbmMr ñdV…Mr àV gmo~V AmUmdr, H$maU g^oÀ`m {R>H$mUr dm{f©H$ Ahdmb {dV{aV 

H$aÊ`mMr VOdrO H$aÊ`mV Ambobr Zmhr .

1. Amdí`H$ g^mgX g§»`oÀ`m H$_VaVo_wio ñW{JV Pmbobr dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^m, AÜ`m© VmgmZ§Va gy{MV 

H$aÊ`mV Amboë`m {XderM d Ë`mM {R>H$mUr KoÊ`mV ̀ oB©b .

5. gXñ`m§Zm Ë`m§À`m gXñ` Am`S>r H$mS>©, n°Z H$mS>©, AmYma H$mS>© {H§$dm EH$ AmoiI à_mUnÌ åhUyZ AmUÊ`mMr 

{dZ§Vr Amho. H¥$n`m bjmV ¿`m H$r, gXñ` Z Agbobo ì`º$r ~¡R>H$rbm CnpñWV amhy eH$Uma ZmhrV.

gyMZm :

{X J«oQ>a ~m°å~o H$mo-Am°nao{Q>ìh ~±H$ {c{‘Q>oS>À¶m 74 ì¶m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oVrc gXñ¶mÀ¶m CnpñWVrMo 
à‘mUnÌ. hr g^m 30 Am°JñQ> 2025 amoOr gH$mir 11.00 dmOVm ñdmV§Í¶dra gmdaH$a amï´>r¶ ñ‘maH$, 
ñdmV§Í¶dra gmdaH$a Am°{S>Q>mo[a¶‘, 252, dra gmdaH$a ‘mJ©, {edmOr nmH©$, XmXa npíM‘, ‘w§~B© 400 028 ¶oWo 
Am¶mo{OV Ho$cr OmB©c.

gXñ¶mMo Zmd :

gXñ¶Ëd H«$‘m§H$ :

CnpñWVr à‘mUnÌ
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Director’s Report 2024-25:

On behalf of the Board of Directors, I have immense pleasure to welcome you all to this 74th Annual 
General Meeting of the Greater Bombay Co-op Bank Ltd. I present before you with the Audited Books of 
Accounts for the financial year 2024-25. 

The global economy is in a state of flux, reeling from the twin shocks of trade policy uncertainties and a 
spike in geo-political tension. According to the International Monetary Fund (IMF), global growth at 3.30% 
in 2024 (3.50% a year ago) was below the historical average (2000-2019) of 3.70%, owing to structural 
challenges like weak investment, slow productivity growth and high debt levels.

Economic and Banking Review:

Global Economy Outlook:

The global economic expansion was steady in 2024 albeit uneven, amidst geopolitical tensions, geo-
economic fragmentation, and heightened trade tensions.

Global growth is expected to reduce from 3.30% in 2024 and 2.90% in both 2025 and 2026. The slowdown 
is expected to be most concentrated in the United States, Canada, Mexico, and China, with smaller 
downward adjustments in other economies. 

Indian Economy Outlook:

Against this challenging global economic landscape, the Indian economy remained resilient, supported by 
robust macroeconomic fundamentals and proactive policy measures.

Although real gross domestic product (GDP) growth moderated to 6.50%in 2024-25, India remained the 
fastest growing major economy. Economic activity was bolstered by an improvement in consumption 
demand and net exports on the expenditure side and buoyant services sector and recovery in agricultural 
production on the supply side.

Retail headline inflation, as measured by the change in the Consumer Price Index (CPI), softened from 
5.40% in FY24 to 3.34% in FY 25. The decline is attributed to RBI’s proactive monetary policy and the 
government’s targeted fiscal measure. While the average inflation in FY25 has trended downward, 
monthly volatility in food prices and a select few commodities have been responsible for CPI inflation 
printing towards the upper side of the tolerance band of 4 (+/-) 2 per cent.

The exchange rate of USD was at ̀  83.38 at the beginning of the year 2024-25 and it ended up at ₹ 85.47 in 
March 2025.In other words, Indian rupee depreciated by 2.50% during the year. During the F.Y. 2024-25, 
the highest exchange rate was ₹ 87.97 and the lowest was ₹ 82.95 i.e., a movement of ₹ 5.02 under the 
exchange rate of USD. The US dollar experienced sharp fluctuations, reaching a two-year high in January 
2025 due to imposition of higher tariffs and strengthening of the dollar globally.

1. RBI revises guidelines for Prudential Treatment of Bad and Doubtful Debt Reserve by Co-operative 
Banks (RBI Circular dated – 02nd August,2024)

Key Developments in Banking Sector:

5. RBI introduces beneficiary bank account name look-up facility for Real Time Gross Settlement 
(RTGS) and National Electronic Funds Transfer (NEFT) Systems (RBI Notification - Dated 30th 
December, 2024)

3. RBI reduces the Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR) of all banks by 50 basis points in two equal tranches of 
25 basis points each beginning from December 14, 2024. (RBI Circular - Dated 6th December,2024) 

2. RBI publishes the standards for Note Sorting Machines (NSM) – ‘IS 18663: 2024’ (RBI Circular 
dated – 30th October,2024)

4. RBI revises the wallet limit for the UPI Lite from ₹2,000 to ₹5,000. (RBI Circular - Dated 4th 
December, 2024)
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9. Reserve Bank of India (Lending Against Gold and Silver Collateral) Directions, 2025 (RBI Directions 
– dated 06th June,2025)

7. RBI reviews and rationalizes of prudential norms for UCBs (RBI Notification dated 24th 
Februrary,2025)

6. RBI reduces policy repo rate by 25 basis points from 6.50 %to 6.25 % w.e.f February 07th, 2025. 
(Monetary Policy Statement, 2025-26: Resolution of the Monetary Policy Committee – 07th 
February,2025)

8. RBI Releases Revised Priority Sector Lending Guidelines (RBI Press Release dated 24th 
March,2025)

• Deposits decreased by ̀  25 Crs. 

• Gross NPA decreased to 7.08% in FY 2024-25 from 9.82% in FY 2023-24 and Net NPA decreased to 
2.71% in FY 2024-25 from 4.54% in FY 2023-24.

• Net Interest Margin (NIM) was at 2.53%.

• Advances increased by ̀  32 Crs.

 Operating Profit marginally decreased to ̀  10Crs from ̀  11 Crs in the preceding financial year.

• Net Worth of the Bank increased to ̀  100 Crs from ̀  93 Crs.

Snapshots of financial performance:

• CRAR remained at a comfortable level of 19.24% as against RBI norms of minimum 12%.

• Net Profit of ̀  1 Crs was recorded in financial year 2024-25. 

Snapshots of Financial Performance: < in Crores

Particulars

Deposits

Savings

Current

Term

CASA %

Advances

Short Term

Medium Term

Long Term

Business Mix

Investment

Share Capital

Net Worth

Operating Profit

Net Profit / (Loss)

CRAR

Gross NPAs

Net NPAs 

Net Interest Margin (NIM)

Average Cost of Deposits

March 2025

1,733

544

96

1,093

36.95%

1,291

907

5

379

3,024

580

31

100

10

1

19.24%

7.08%

2.71%

2.52%

5.12%

March 2024

1,758

561

103

1,094

37.79%

1,259

833

10

416

3,017

615

32

93

11

5

19.51%

9.82%

4.54%

3.11%

4.58%
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Due to such harsh times, the growth of banking sector deposits in India slowed down to 10.60%year-on-
year in the financial year ended March 2025 as compared to 13 %in the previous financial year. 

On the flip side, the bank has increased its Advances by 2.55%, leading to a growth in the Business Mix of 
the Bank by 0.24%. 

Indian banks were experiencing a severe liquidity crisis, after over a decade. The daily liquidity deficit in 
the interbank market had ballooned to over ₹3 lakh crores in the early days of January– the worst since 
2010. RBI’s active involvement in stabilizing rupee, tax and GST outflows, prolonged outflow by foreign 
investors and “Just in Time (JIT)” framework adopted by Indian Government, had led to the liquidity crunch 
in FY 2024-25.  

The Reserve Bank of India had to intervene in to curb liquidity issues. In order to infuse liquidity in the 
banking system, the RBI conducted Variable Rate Repo (VRR) auctions and significant Open Market 
Operations (OMOs), they also reduced the CRR by 50bps in December 2024.

Despite such tough times, your Banks’ total deposits have marginally reduced by 1.42% in FY 2024-25. 

Equally focusing on to increase the Asset side of the business, your Bank will be adopting digital and 
proactive approach. Your Bank is in process of launching “Pre-Approved Loan Facility” and “Digitization of 
Loan Sanction Processes”. This will help the bank in achieving its Advances target. Your Bank will also be 
focusing more on Secured Advances in FY 2025-26.

During the Financial year ended 31st March 2025, Bank has made a profit of ̀  144 lacs as against profit of 
` 529 lacs as on 31st March 2024. Further, this year the Bank is not proposing to pay pro-rata dividend in 
order to strengthen its reserves. The Bank has appropriated balance of profit in other reserves which in 
turn support the Bank to maintain CRAR above RBI’s requirement.

In order to overcome this setback in Deposits, your Bank will be adopting a customer centric approach, 
and we are also proposing to adopt digital approach to achieve the targets set for the year. Your Bank is in 
the process of introducing new Savings and Current Account (CASA) Products, offering better facilities at 
lesser / lower charges. We are sure; the new products will help the Bank to increase its CASA base. 

Dividend:

The experience gained by the Cluster Heads through customer feedback will help the Bank to progress at 
a faster pace and to improve customer service.

Your Bank is also continuously focusing on reducing Operational Cost as an austerity measure to reduce 
Bank’s expenditure. Further, Bank is also focusing on increasing Core Advances to generate higher 
Interest Income.

Keeping in mind, the targeted growth of the Bank, your Bank has adopted a new structure for managing / 
guiding branches. Your Bank has divided its branches into 3 Clusters and has appointed a Head for each 
such Cluster. The Cluster Heads are appointed in order to smoothen the banking operations and for quick 
resolution of customer grievances. They will conduct weekly visits to each branch for improving 
relationships with old customers and for easy on-boarding of new customers.

Your Bank has reduced its NPAs by ₹32 Cr in FY 2024-25, from ₹124 Crs in March 2024 to ₹92 Crs in 
March 2025 through various measures, including write-off. Your Banks’ Net NPA has reduced to less than 
3% in FY 2024-25. For FY 2025-26, you Bank is putting its every effort to reduce the Net NPA to 0%.

(< in Lacs)

PARTICULARS

Profit as per last Balance Sheet (C/F)

Less: Transfer for Dividend Payment for FY 2023-24**

2024-25

1,371

160

2023-24

2

0

Details of Appropriation of profit during the year are as below:
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(< in Lacs)

PARTICULARS 2024-25 2023-24

Transfer from Revaluation Reserve

Transfer from Member Welfare Fund

Transfer from Staff Welfare Fund

Transfer from Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve

Profit for the year (as per Profit & Loss A/c.)

Total Profit Available for Appropriation

Less: Proposed Appropriations

Transferred to Statutory Reserve

Transferred to Election Fund

Transferred to Education Fund

Technology Development fund

Profit carried forward

75

0

0

0

144

1,430

36

15

1

9

1,369

212

28

50

722

529

1,543

132

15

12

12

1,372

RBI had issued circular RBI/2024-25/58 DOR.CAP.REC. No.27/09.18.201/2024-25 dated 02nd 
August,2025 on “Prudential Treatment of Bad and Doubtful Debt Reserve by Co-operative Banks”, in view 
of the same following appropriation from profit is proposed in addition to above.

The Bank has appropriated amount of ₹ 6.50 crores out of its profits towards creation of “Bad & Doubtful 
Debts Reserve”, during financial year 2019-20. As this creation of BDDR comes under the purview of the 
extant guidelines, it is proposed to directly appropriate (i.e. below the line) profit of the earlier years to the 
extent of ₹6.50 crores to comply with the said guidelines & create ‘Provisions for NPA’ for ₹6.50 crores as 
stipulated in guidelines as one-time measure, with a view to facilitate rectification and smoother transition 
to an AS compliant approach.

Further, we confirm that the Bank has not considered this appropriation of ₹6.50 crores towards ‘Provision 
for NPA’ to arrive at Net NPAs and has considered it as Tier I Capital of Bank as on 31st March 2025.

Annual Budget and Development Plan:

Bank had prepared an Annual Budget and Development Plan focusing both on quantitative and qualitative 
growth. 

** In terms of provisions of AS-4 issued by ICAI, effective from the accounting period commencing on 
01.04.2017 onwards, dividend which is subject to approval by the shareholders at the Annual General 
Meeting has not been included as a liability in these financial statements. Accordingly proposed dividend 
to shareholders had not been included in the Net Profit Appropriations of FY 2023-24 but had been 
retained in the Profit & Loss Account on the Liabilities side of the Balance Sheet, however, the same has 
been reduced in FY 2024-25. 

PARTICULARS

                1,733 

                1,291 

                3,024 

19.24%

7.02%

2.73%

1.44

1,910

1,435

     3,345 

>15.00%

<5.00%

0.00%

5.61

< in Crores

Deposits

Advances

Business Mix

CRAR

Gross NPAs

Net NPAs

Net Profit

March-25

Actual

March-26

Budget
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< in Crores

Particulars
Mar-25

Actual

Mar-26

Budget

Mar-27

Budget

Mar-28

Budget

Mar-29

Budget

Mar-30

Budget

Deposits

Advances

Business Mix

CRAR

Gross NPAs

Net NPAs

Net Profit

1,733

1,291

3,024

19.24%

7.02%

2.73%

1.44

1,910

1,435

3,345

>15%

<5%

0%

5.61

      2,075 

      1,550 

3,625

>15%

<5%

0%

        7.25 

    2,260 

    1,700 

3,960

>15%

<5%

0%

      8.00 

    2,460 

    1,845 

4,305

>15%

<5%

0%

      8.75 

    2,680 

    2,010 

4,690

>15%

<5%

0%

      9.50 

Further, in the current FY 2025-26, the Bank is proposing to digitize the account opening process. This will 
help your Bank to quickly onboard new customers.

Your Bank has opened 4922 Current and Saving Bank (CASA) relationships during the last financial year. 
The Bank has taken conscious decision to align its Deposit mix according to its Advances products and 
yields. 

Capital Adequacy Ratio:

Your Bank continues to have a comfortable capital adequacy ratio of 19.24% as against the minimum 
prescribed level of 12% by RBI. 

CASA – Expansion of Customer base:

Through various means adopted by the Bank, have led to reduction of the Gross NPAs to `92 crs from 
`124 crs in the previous year, thereby achieving a prominent reduction of ̀ 32 Crs of Gross NPA.

Gross NPA percentage reduced to 7.08% from 9.82% in previous year, while the Net NPA reduced to 
2.71% from 4.54% in previous year.  

Your Bank will continue taking every necessary step to recover NPAs of the Bank as well as ensuring 
minimum slippages of Standard Accounts into NPA. 

Non-Performing Assets (NPAs): 

The Bank has taken multiple actions like following up with the customers through letters, SMS and 
Whatsapp, formation of field teams for recovery, settlement through Lok Adalats, Compromise 
Settlement, Sale/Auction of Assets, Physical Attachment of Assets through SARFAESI and RCS etc to 
reduce their NPAs (Live as well as Write off).  

Keeping in mind the above factor, the Bank has prepared the Long-Term Prospective Plan & Annual 
Operational Plan.

Long Term Prospective Plan & Annual Operational Plan:

The Bank’s thrust in the coming years will be stable growth and profitability. The Bank is focusing on 
strengthening financials by maintaining healthy CRAR, rigorous recovery, and realignment of Business 
Mix to improve NIM and profit. The course ahead is demanding, however Bank will strive towards 
achievement of its goal within parameters set by RBI guidelines. 
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Financial Inclusion:

Pradhan Mantri Jeevan Jyoti Bima Yojana (PMJJBY) and Pradhan Mantri Suraksha Bima Yojana 
(PMSBY): 

Your Bank has tied up with ‘LIC’ for offering PMJJBY scheme whereas PMSBY scheme is being offered by 
‘The Oriental Insurance Co. Ltd.’

The Bank has renewed the policy of 3514 members under PMSBY and 1515 members under PMJJBY for 
the current year policy period (1/6/2025 to 31/5/2026).  

Third Party Products (TPP): 

Your Bank has corporate tie up arrangement with various insurance companies as follows:

 1.  Aditya Birla Sunlife Insurance, Tata AIG Life Insurance and Pramerica Life Insurance for Life 
Insurance products.

 2.  Oriental Insurance Co. Ltd, Shriram General Insurance and Future Generali India Insurance 
Company for Non-Life Insurance products.

 3.  The Bank has tie-up with Manipal Cigna Health Insurance for Health Insurance products. 
Further in June 2025, the Bank has done tie-up with Care Health Insurance.

Your Bank also has corporate tie ups with various Mutual Funds as follows:

 1. HDFC Mutual Fund

Deposit Insurance:

 2. Nippon Mutual Fund

The above corporate tie ups have facilitated Bank to generate fee-based income by providing added 
facility to customers.

 3. SBI Mutual Fund

The banking systems and procedure, technological changes and market risks have undergone sea 
change in the present time. As a result, Risk Management has gained a lot of importance. Your Bank has 
put in place mechanism to monitor, manage and mitigate risks. Credit Risk Management Committee 
(CRMC) is responsible for assessing the sector, industry behaviour, asset quality and functioning of 
borrowers. CRMC is also responsible for fixing the threshold exposure caps as per RBI guidelines. The 
Operational Risk Management Committee (ORMC) is responsible for monitoring and mitigating 
operational risks. Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO) and Investment Committees (IC) takes 
care of ‘Stop Loss’ rules, interest rate risk, management of duration of investment portfolio, liquidity 
management and monitoring and compliance of statutory requirements. In the Treasury section, Front 
Office, Mid Office as well as Back Office functionality along with the specified roles have been put in place 
for better control and separation of decision making from Trading activities. Information Technology 
Steering committee and IT Strategy Committee which takes review of existing IT products and discusses 
regarding introduction of new Digital products while Information Technology Security Committee 
assesses the Cyber Risk and ways to mitigate the same. The Bank also conducts High Level Monitoring 
Corporate Governance Committee, Customer Service Standard Review Committee, Special Committee 
for monitoring high value frauds and Staff Accountability Committee to mitigate various types of risks. 

The members are also requested to avail benefit of the same and secure your family financial needs.

Bank deposits up to ₹ 5 lac are insured with DICGC. Necessary premium has been paid up to date.

Risk Management:
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• The Audit department monitors the compliance position of the audit observations and irregularities.

• Cyber Security Audit: The Bank has conducted Cyber Security Assessment Audit by PWC; a Cert-in 
empanelled Auditor and ensured compliance in all respect.

Bank has put in place various types of audit as per RBI guidelines:

The Compliance Department plays a pivotal role in providing assurance to the regulators in terms of 
effective governance and compliance culture in the Bank. The Bank continues to place great emphasis on 
compliance with the various directives issued by the RBI and other Statutory Authorities /Regulators. 

Customer Relationship Management (CRM):

Audit and Inspection:

• Risk Based Internal Audit (RBIA): As per RBI notification dated 3rd February 2021 all Bank’s are 
required to implement RBIA by 31st March 2022, the same has already been implemented. Your 
Bank has reviewed the Risk Based policies and put in more stringent policies to tackle risk 
proactively. 

• Stock audit of advances of ` 25 lac limit and above is in place for monitoring the large borrower 
accounts.

The Compliance Department manages compliance risk and oversees its implementation, thus, ensuring 
compliance issues are resolved effectively and expeditiously to prevent financial penalties or loss of 
reputation.

Customer Relationship Management (CRM) is the combination of practices, strategies and technologies, 
with the goal of improving services provided to its customers’. Your Bank always gives prime importance to 
CRM. Your Bank has also earmarked dedicated time slot for Senior Citizen customers at all its Branches. 
This approach has helped your Bank in maximizing its customer base and trust. 

I would further like to inform you that as per RBI notification, Banks are required to form a Customer 
Service Committee to review customer service standard. Customer Service Committee regularly takes 
review and necessary action for improvement in customer service.

• Information System (IS) Audit: All Branches and departments are covered under IS audit.

• Internal Audit: Corporate Office Departments viz. Accounts & Treasury, NEFT/RTGS, Human 
Resources (HR) & Administration, Shares Dept, Marketing, Planning, Stressed Accounts, Demat 
and Centralized Clearing are covered under Internal audit.

As per the regulatory guidelines on compliance function, the Bank has a Chief Compliance Officer (CCO) 
and has laid down Board-approved Compliance Policy.

• ISO Audit: Your Bank is ISO 9001:2015 certified bank. Your Bank has adopted all processes as per 
the ISO standards. The Bank has a quality policy, process and objectives defined, which are in 
place. ISO standards are helpful in evaluating and improving the overall efficiency of the Bank. The 
Bank has received ISO Certification from Bureau Veritas which is valid till 11th August 2025.

It’s a great pleasure to inform you that Statutory Auditor has given “A” rating to your Bank in FY 2024-25.

• Concurrent Audit: All branches and Centralized Advances Cell (Corporate Office), Centralized 
Processing Office (Kandivali), Treasury and Investment Operations (Corporate Office) and Demat 
Cell (Kandivali) were covered under the concurrent audit during the year 2024-25.

The observations made during the course of Audit has helped Bank to improve the processes and thereby 
improving our risk management capability.

Compliance:
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Human Resources Development is a function in the organization designed to maximize employee 
performance by developing their personal and organizational skills, knowledge, and abilities. To empower 
its employees with required knowledge and skills, your Bank conducted various training programs in the 
areas of banking and finance. Further, from August 2023, Bank has developed its new Training Portal, 
wherein, throughout the year at regular interval training on various banking topics is given to employees. 
The employee will have to login in the portal and complete the training in the given time frame. This has 
helped our employees to gain knowledge on all aspects of Banking. During FY 2024-25, training in relation 
to Anti-Money Laundering, Code of Conduct, Information Security Awareness, POSH, KYC, etc. was 
imparted to the employees.

Corporate Governance: 

The Bank has various committee meetings in the year 2024-25, the details are as follows: 

Human Resource Development (HRD):

To enhance customer service, initiatives such as Positive Pay and Continuous Clearing System have 
been rolled out by our Bank in FY 2024-25. Your Bank is also proposing to automate its core banking 
operations like account opening and approval of personal / vehicles advances, enhancing Mobile 
Application for seamless Online Banking, launching of Own QR payments, and many other initiatives to 
better its operations. 

Your Bank encourages its employees to acquire professional qualifications like JAIIB, CAIIB and KYC-
AML. Indian Institute of Banking & Finance (IIBF) conducts these certified courses. I am happy to state that 
a large number of staff members are qualified in these exams.

Technology is the heart of banking operations and hence we prioritize continuous innovation and 
improvements to enhance customer experience and to stay ahead in our sector.

Increased digitization of banking operations and digital transactions by customers have led the Banking 
system to become a major victim of evolving cyber security threats.

In this regard, the Bank has conducted a Cyber Security Assessment Audit by PWC; a Cert-in empanelled 
Auditor and ensured compliance in all respects. Your Bank is also updating its server and firewalls on a 
timely basis, to secure itself and its customers from the new threats. 

Information Technology and Cyber Security:

With an aim to safeguard our Bank and its customers from such threats, our Bank has taken a strategic and 
proactive approach for risk management of cyber security threats.

Corporate Governance is our priority to ensure and protect stakeholder’s interest and benefit. The 
management of the Bank recognizes importance of good corporate governance, which is considered of 
prime importance in achieving organizational efficiency and goals. The Bank has also constituted High 
Level Monitoring Corporate Governance Committee to look after the matter related to Corporate 
Governance, Foreign Account Tax Compliance Act (FATCA) and Common Reporting Standards (CRS). 

• Board Sub-committees:

 The Bank has formed various Sub-Committees for making business decisions and to design 
business related plans and policies and to reduce risks. These sub-committees include: 

 1.    Loan Committee 

 3.  Audit Committee

 4. Special Committee for monitoring high value frauds

 5.  High Level Monitoring Corporate Governance Committee 

 2. Stressed Accounts Committee 
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 3. Expenditure Budget Committee (EBC)

 6. Stressed Accounts Executive Committee (SAEC)

 8. Information Technology Security Committee

 In addition to Sub-Committees, the Bank has Executive Committees as follows: 

Brand Building:

As informed in earlier AGM, the Bank has already constituted Board of Management (BoM), and their 
expertise contribution has facilitated bank to improve its policies and processes which has been beneficial 
for long term growth.

 2. Investment Committee (IC)

 4. Credit Risk Management Committee (CRMC)

Statutory Audit:

The Bank appointed M/s. M.P Chitale & Co., Chartered Accountants as Statutory Auditor of the Bank for 
the FY 2024-25 for the first term. The Board is thankful to them for timely completion of audit and offering 
valuable suggestions. 

In order to reach to the large customer base Bank does lots of digital marketing and advertising activity 
throughout the year. The Bank does advertisement of various products through newspaper print, pamphlet 
distribution etc and also does digital marketing on social media like Facebook, Instagram, X (formerly known 
as Twitter). This helps bank in attracting and building new customer relationships through brand building.

The Bank has also conducted various Health Check-ups in partnership with Manipal Cigna Health 
Insurance during FY 2024-25, for building new customer relationships and also to deepen the existing 
customer bonds.

• Executive Committees:

 1. Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO)

 5. Operational Risk Management Committee (ORMC)

 7. Information Technology Steering Committee

There were 13 meetings of the Board of Directors, 12 meetings of the Board of Management, 55 meetings 
of Sub-Committees, 105 meetings of Executive Committees and 12 Performance Review of Branch 
Managers’ meetings in FY 2024-25. 

We thank Members of BoM for their valuable suggestions and guidance.

 9. Sexual Harassment Redressal Committee (SHRC)

Board of Management:

Member’s Training and Development: 

 10. Performance Review of Branch Managers

Your Bank communicates with Members with the help of ‘Greater Bank Today’, a magazine circulated to 
keep updating members in the various fields connected to banking, finance, economy, regulatory reforms 
etc. 

 7.  Staff Accountability Committee

 6.  Customer Service Standard Review Committee

 8.  IT Strategy Committee

 9.  Risk Management
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Proposed amendments in Bye-laws

Bye-
law no.

Existing Bye-law Proposed Bye-law Remarks

55 
(Fourth
Para)

Provided further that if 

the capital adequacy 

ratio of the bank is more 

than 12% then the bank 

shall change the share 

linking percentage as 

p e r  g u i d e l i n e s  o f 

Reserve Bank of India in 

case of secured loans.

Provided further that if 

the capital adequacy 

ratio of the bank is above 

min imum regulatory 

CRAR applicable and a 

Tier 1  CRAR of 5.5 

percent as per the latest 

a u d i t e d  fi n a n c i a l 

statements and the last 

CRAR as assessed by 

RBI during statutory 

inspection then the Bank 

may change the share 

linking percentage as 

per guidelines given by 

Reserve Bank of India 

and with Board approval 

policy.

R B I / 2 0 2 4 - 2 5 / 0 9 

DOR.CAP.REC.5/09.18.

201/2024-25 April 01, 

2024 on Master Circular 

- Prudential Norms on 

Cap i ta l  Adequacy  - 

P r i m a r y  ( U r b a n ) 

Coope ra t i ve  Banks 

(UCBs) – Point No 6 - 

S h a r e  l i n k i n g  t o 

Borrowings.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

Dr. Narendrakumar A. Baldota
Chairman

thDate:  30  July 2025.

The Bank has entered into a tie up with NM Medical for providing Customized Health Checkup (CHC) for 
Bank's members with an age group of 40 years & above on yearly basis. The checkup is done for various 
vitals like Infection Screening, Diabetes Screening, Cardiovascular Risk Check, Cancer Check etc. 
Further, consultation with the doctors for review and roadmap for good health after Health Checkup are 
provided.

The Bank has also made available holiday home facilities at Panchgani; 11 members took the benefit of 
the same in 2024-25.

Customer Awareness:

In this digital era, online banking has increased; simultaneously frauds in relation to them have also 
increased. Cyber Fraud is an ever-growing fraud. More than 5000 cases are being reported daily in India, 
leading to loss of large sums of money. To protect our customers and members, our Bank had conducted 
Training for “Cyber Security Mechanism Threats & precautions”.  The Bank has also launched a Toll-Free 
Helpline Number “1800 121 7224” for reporting UPI /IMPS / ATM /POS related Fraud.

Your Bank has also conducted a session for “Role and Responsibilities of Members in UCB’s” and “Cyber 
Security Mechanism Threats & Precautions”, in order to create awareness among members of their rights 
and duties.

Members Welfare:

I am pleased to inform you that in the last F.Y. 2024-25, 442 members had availed the benefit of the same.

Members are insured for a personal accident (death) insurance cover for ` 1 lac from Oriental Insurance 
Co. Ltd. The cover is available to all eligible members who have completed one year of membership 
irrespective of age.

Obituary:                                        

Further, as the Indian Economy achieves the greater heights, the Bank will also strive to achieve greater 
heights in the coming years.

Acknowledgements:

We deeply mourn the death of members of the Bank, customers and staff members who passed away 
during the financial year 2024-25.

The Bank also sends SMS Messages that advise against sharing One-Time Passwords (OTPs) to its 
customers. These messages aim to educate individuals about the dangers of sharing OTPs and promote 
safe digital banking.

The Board is grateful to the RBI officials and all the Auditors for their valuable guidance during the course of 
Audit and Inspection. The Board of Directors are also thankful for the valuable support extended by the 
Commissioner of Co-operation and Registrar of Co-operative Societies - Pune, Registrars of Mumbai 
Offices, RBI Authorities from Central and Mumbai Regional Offices, Board of Management Members, Ex- 
Directors, Shri. Anandrao Adsul, Ex-Member of Parliament, Authorities from Maharashtra State Co-op 
Banks’ Association, Maharashtra Urban Co-op Banks’ Federation, Brihanmumbai Nagari Sahakari Banks’ 
Association, NAFCUB – Delhi, Indian Banks’ Association, Asst. Commissioner of Labour, Co-op Bank 
Employees’ Union and the Electronic and Print Media. Last but not the least; I am thankful to all Members 
and Staff Members for their valuable support and co-operation.
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Particulars As on 31st March 2025

(< in lacs)

No. of branches

Membership

Paid-up Share Capital

Total Reserves & Funds

Deposits

Advances

Borrowings

Investments

Net NPAs

Prot for the year

Working Capital

Audit class

Total Staff

Regular

Nominal

Savings

Current

Term

Total

Secured

Unsecured

Total

Advances to Priority Sector

Advances to Weaker Sections

Long Term Deposit for Tier II Capital

TREPS

Ofcers

Clerks

Sub-Staff

Total

21 

66,253 

119 

3,146.21 

15,919.21 

54,447.65 

9,580.40 

1,09,277.61 

1,73,305.66 

1,28,643.51 

472.16 

1,29,115.67 

66.67%

3.23%

3,750.00 

11,500.00

58,008.25 

2.71%

144.00 

133 

143 

41 

317 

2,11,646.54 

"A" 

st
Position at a Glance - 31  March 2025 
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STAUDITED BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31  March 2025

Capital and Liabilities Schedule Current Year / Mmcy df© Previous Year / JV df©

</ én¶o </ én¶o

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS - SCHEDULE V

For  M.P. CHITALE & CO 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS  
FIRM REG.NO. 101851W 
 

CA Kshitij Anil Bhurke 

Partner  

Mem.No.145829

(Statutory Auditors) 

  W{H$V ì¶mO {ZYr

 5 Bills for Collection as per Contra/  0.00 0.00

  Total / EHy$U  21,63,60,35,420.25  21,99,16,74,864.43    

  BVa XoUr Am{U VaVyXr

 3 Deposits /R>odr C 17,33,05,66,394.90 17,57,72,39,127.94 

  dgwcrMr {~co (¶oUo ~mOyà‘mUo)

 2 Reserve Fund and Other Reserves/ B 1,59,19,20,594.56 1,74,37,37,128.40 

 8 Other Liabilities & Provisions/ F 29,63,84,070.71  33,66,58,858.59  

 10 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES/ P 10,93,74,551.40  11,71,94,367.35   

 6 Overdue Interest Reseve/$ E 40,88,75,463.05  45,87,09,987.47   

 7 Interest Payable on Deposits and  3,18,16,500.95 3,45,80,219.62  

  amIrd d BVa {ZYr

  Xo¶ ì¶mO

 4 Borrowings/KoVcocr H$O}  D 1,52,49,96,979.00 1,38,10,00,000.00   

  Borrowings /R>odr d KoVcoë¶m H$Om©da

 9 Prot and Loss Account/Z’$m d VmoQ>m O 13,68,54,542.08  13,70,66,292.41   

  AmH$pñ‘H$ XoUr

 1 Share Capital /^mJ ̂ m§S>dc A 31,46,20,875.00  32,26,83,250.00  

AUDITED BALANCE SHEET

Capital and Liabilities Schedule Current Year Previous Year

< <

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS - SCHEDULE V

 1 Share Capital A  32,26,83,250.00  33,19,05,500.00

 3 Deposits C 17,57,72,39,127.94 17,38,64,41,773.05

 2 Reserve Fund and Other Reserves B 1,74,37,37,128.40 2,00,12,61,838.53

 7 Interest Payable on Deposits and  3,45,80,219.62   3,70,94,157.67

 4 Borrowings D 1,38,10,00,000.00   1,92,50,00,000.00

 6 Overdue Interest Reseve E  45,87,09,987.47   37,55,23,814.02

  Total   21,99,16,74,864.43   22,41,16,80,352.81 

 5 Bills for Collection as per Contra  0.00 0.00

 8 Other Liabilities & Provisions F  33,66,58,858.59   33,78,65,134.71 

 10 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES P  11,71,94,367.35   10,90,61,780.08

 9 Prot and Loss Account O  13,70,66,292.41   1,65,88,134.83

  Borrowings

^m§S>dc d XoUr n[a{eð>

cjUr¶ coIm YmoaUo Am{U coImMm ^mJ Agcoë¶m {Q>nm - n[a{eîR> ìhr
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Assets

 1 Cash and Bank Balances with RBI, G 87,36,53,748.61  97,51,96,201.20   

  SBI and State & Central Co-op. Bank/
  amoI d [aPd© ~±H$, ñQ>oQ> ~±H$ Am{U AÝ¶ ñQ>oQ> d
  g|Q´>c ~±H$ ‘Yrc {eëcH$

 8 Bills for Collection as per Contra/  0.00 0.00

  Total/ EHy$U  21,63,60,35,420.25  21,99,16,74,864.43  

 13 Property Acquired in Satisfaction of  2,48,41,115.00  2,48,41,115.00  

 9 Fixed Assets/ñWmda ‘mc‘Îmm M 25,06,18,979.50  23,87,39,652.76   

 2 Balances with Other Banks/ H 1,76,85,359.02  1,39,94,601.02  

  BVa ~±H$m§‘Yrc {eëcH$

  grgrAm¶Ec H$S>rc {eëcH$ R>od
 12 Margin/ Deposit with CCIL/  1,16,00,000.00  1,16,00,600.00  

  ‘mc‘Îmm

  ‘mJUr d {eK« gyMZoda CncãY hmoUmam n¡gm

 5 Deferred Tax Asset/[dñW{JV H$a ‘mc‘Îmm  21,77,79,035.00  24,42,79,035.00   

 6 Advances/{Xcocr H$O} K 12,91,15,67,299.46  12,59,11,06,053.75   

 7 Interest Receivable/¶oUo ì¶mO L 55,20,39,350.64  59,52,28,526.69   

  Debts/H$O© dgwcr nmoQ>r g§nm{XV Ho$cocr

 4 Investments/Jw§VdUyH$ J 5,80,08,25,129.05  6,14,64,83,930.89   

 3 Money at Call & Short Notice/ I 84,00,00,000.00  1,02,00,00,000.00  

 10 Other Assets/AÝ¶ ‘mc‘Îmm N 13,25,98,023.72  12,81,45,353.87   

  dgwcrMr {~co (XoUo ~mOyà‘mUo)

 11 Computer Software/g§JUH$s¶ àUmcr  28,27,380.25  20,59,794.25   

(Amount in <)

FOR THE GREATER BOMBAY CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.

A. M. Sakhrani
Chief Executive Officer

Dr. N. A. Baldota
Chairman

S. R. Baldota
Vice Chairman

DIRECTORS

P. P. Golecha

S. N. Baldota

A. E. Venugopalan

P. J. Mehta

D. P. Baldota

S. V. Shete

M. H. Ratti

J. A. Ahire

G. G. Kadam

Place : MUMBAI
Date  : 28th May 2025

31 ‘mM© 2025 amoOrMm$coImn[a{jV Vmio~§X nÌH$

Schedule Current Year / Mmcy df© Previous Year / JV df©

</ én¶o </ én¶o‘mc‘Îmm n[a{eð>
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STPROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31  March 2025 

Sr

no
EXPENSES / IM©

  ^mS>o, H$a, {d‘m d {dO

  Q>nmc, Vma d XÿaÜdZr ewëH$

 5 Director's Fees, Allowances and Expenses/ 7,31,500.00 6,37,060.00 

 8 Travelling and Conveyance/àdmg IM© 26,12,531.82 25,69,104.48 

 15 Advertisement & Publicity/Om{hamV d à{gÕr IM© 1,09,57,413.52 1,44,01,250.49 

 1 Interest on Deposits/R>odtdarc ì¶mO 85,24,55,630.93 75,83,15,443.18 

 3 Salaries,Allowances,PF Contributions & Gratuity, 42,18,07,614.80 38,68,41,299.80 

 2 Interest on Borrowings/H$Om©darc ì¶mO 13,33,11,029.68 14,53,79,085.05 

  etc/nJma ̂ ËVo ̂ {dî¶ {Zdm©{ZYrVrc ¶moJXmZ d CnXmZ
 4 Legal & Other Professional charges/ 2,57,61,031.48 3,35,09,512.45 

  {dYr d AÝ¶ ì¶mdgm{¶H$ ewëH$

  g§MmcH$m§Mo ewëH$ ̂ Îmo d IM©
 6 Rent, Rates, Taxes, Insurance and Lighting/ 6,56,43,594.26 6,35,22,131.15 

 7 Postage, Telegrams and Telephone Charges/ 33,50,432.93 34,44,525.73 

 9 Auditor's Fees and Expenses/coImn[ajH$ ewëH$ 66,90,044.83 71,76,055.20 

  d IM©
 10 Repairs and Maintenance/Xþê$ñVr d XoI^mc 64,01,778.71 69,82,135.73 

 11 Computer Repais & Maintenance/g§JUH$ Xþê$ñVr 3,25,74,346.48 2,68,59,765.11 

  d XoI^mc
 12 Depreciation on Banks Properties/ 1,65,88,135.00 2,94,52,532.38 

  ~±Ho$À¶m ‘mc‘ÎmoMm Kgmam
 13 Amortisation of Premium on Securities/ 26,06,951.41 26,14,093.74 

  VmaU nÌm§darc A{Y‘wë¶m§H$arVm A{J«‘Vm
 14 Printing and Stationery/N>nmB© d coIZ gm‘wJ«r IM© 59,80,790.52 60,14,330.52 

 16 Shifting Depreciation on Investment/ 0.00 0.00 

  Jw§VdUyH$sdarc ~XcVm Kgmam

  ¶moJXmZ
 18 Security Charges/gwajm ì¶dñWm IM© 1,22,53,487.14 1,02,90,794.33 

 19 DICGC Insurance Premium/{S>Am¶grOrgr {d‘m IM© 2,07,36,000.00 2,04,48,000.00 

 20 Interest on Income Tax/Am¶H$amdarc ì¶mO 0.00 13,69,438.00 

 22 Other Expenses/AÝ¶ IM© 4,64,19,542.24 4,70,04,376.93 

 23 Bad Debts Written Off/{Zc}{IV ~w{S>V H$O© 22,74,85,621.14 22,32,72,422.61 

 24 Loss on sale of Fixed Assets/ñWmda ‘mc‘Îmm 0.00 10,467.24 

  {dH«$sVrc ZwH$gmZ   

  TOTAL/ EHy$U 1,89,68,97,476.89 1,79,01,43,824.12 

 17 Contribution to Education Fund/{ejU {ZYrVrc 30,000.00 30,000.00 

 21 RBI Penalty /[aPìh© ~±H$ Am°’$ B§{S>¶m X§S> 25,00,000.00 0.00 

Current Year / Mmcy df© Previous Year / JV df©

</ én¶o </ én¶o
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Sr

no
INCOME / CËnÝZ

 9 Demat Services/{S>‘°Q> godm ewëH$ 24,77,642.15 22,48,532.54 

 14 CNT. PROV. STD. ASET. MORATEM-COVID/> 0.00 0.00 

 13 BDDR Written Back/e§H$mñnX H$O© gmR>m naV boIZ 21,18,59,366.19 20,37,88,209.67 

  nwZa©MZm Ho$boë`m ImË`m§gmR>r gmR>m

 1 Interest / Discount on Advance / Bills 1,07,75,95,220.56 1,03,64,91,260.04

  å¶wÀ¶wAc ’§$S> Jw§VdUyH$sdarc Z’$m

 11 Other Income/AÝ¶ H$‘mB©  3,25,80,550.51 2,46,06,328.01 

  Jw§VdUyH$ Ro>drgmR>r gmR>m

 18 Short  / Excess Provision of last year/ 0.00 10,63,887.00 

  {Zc}©{IV ~w{S>V H$O}

  H$O©/{~cm§darc ì¶mO/gyQ>

 4 Income from Mutual Fund Investment/ 2,78,76,974.99 1,00,48,570.21 

 5 Written off Bad Debts Recovered/dgyc Pmcocr 6,29,18,722.30 5,24,50,412.53 

 12 Prot on Sale of Asset/‘mc‘Îmm {dH«$sVyZ {‘imcocm Z’$m 2,34,16,839.62 0.00   

  pñWa _mb_ÎmogmR>r gmR>m

  TOTAL/ EHy$U 2,03,36,43,366.63 1,93,57,03,715.38

  H$mo{dS> H$mbmdYrVrb pñWa _mb_ÎmogmR>r H$aÊ`mV Ambobm

 8 Rent on Safe Deposit Lockers/ 1,66,20,837.77 1,83,79,990.79 

  gwajm R>od {VOmoardarc ̂ mS>o

 2 Interest on Investment/Jw§VdUyH$sdarc ì¶mO 48,08,37,241.20 50,10,29,718.42 

 3 Prot on Sale of Investments/Jw§VdUyH$ {dH«$sVrc Z’$m 86,46,449.57 90,31,250.00 

 6 Commission, Exchange and Brokerage/ 1,59,79,316.00 2,19,79,911.48 

  godm ewëH$, XodmUKodmU d Xcmcr

 7 Incidental Charges/àmg§{JH$ ewëH$ 93,05,377.77 43,44,598.64 

 15 Provision for Investment Dep./ 35,00,000.00 0.00

 17 Provision for Standard Assets/ 55,00,000.00 0.00 

 10 Processing Charges/à{H«$¶m ewëH$  2,75,28,828.00 2,02,41,046.05 

  VmËnwaVm gmR>m (H$m°pÝQ>ÝO§Q> àmopìhOZ)

  _mJrb dfm©Vrb H$_r / OmñV gmR>m

 16 Prov. for Restructured Accounts/ 2,70,00,000.00 3,00,00,000.00 

31 ‘mM© 2025 amoOrMo$coImn[a{jV Z’$m VmoQ>m nÌH$

Current Year / Mmcy df© Previous Year / JV df©

</ én¶o </ én¶o
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STPROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31  March 2025 (Contd.)

Sr

no

  Balance b/f / ‘mJrc nmZmdê$Z 1,89,68,97,476.89 1,79,01,43,824.12   

 25 PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES/

  JVdfm©H$arVm H$‘r A{YH$ VaVyX

  AYrZrV dm{f©H$ Z’$m

 26 Short / Excess provision of last year/ 0.00 0.00 

  TOTAL/ EHy$U 2,03,39,02,457.63 1,93,60,23,851.38 

  VaVwXr d AmH$pñ‘H$ IM©>  

  ~w{S>V d g§e{¶V H$Om©darc VaVyX

 i) Amount Provided for Bad and Doubtful Debts/ 9,55,37,755.30  6,00,00,000.00    

 ii) Provision for Impaired Asset Fund/ 5,67,088.00 0.00

 27 Deferred Tax Liability/{dñW{JV H$a XoUo 2,65,00,000.00  3,30,00,000.00  

 28 PROFIT FOR THE YEAR CARRIED DOWN/ 1,44,00,137.44  5,28,80,027.26  

  {~KS>cocm ‘mc‘Îmm {ZYrH$arVm VaVyX

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS - SCHEDULE V

Current Year / Mmcy df© Previous Year / JV df©

</ én¶o </ én¶o
EXPENSES / IM©

cjUr¶ coIm YmoaUo Am{U coImMm ^mJ Agcoë¶m {Q>nm - n[a{eîR> ìhr

For  M.P. CHITALE & CO 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS  
FIRM REG.NO. 101851W 
 

CA Kshitij Anil Bhurke 

Partner  

Mem.No.145829

(Statutory Auditors) 
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FOR THE GREATER BOMBAY CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.

A. M. Sakhrani
Chief Executive Officer

Dr. N. A. Baldota
Chairman

S. R. Baldota
Vice Chairman

DIRECTORS

P. P. Golecha

S. N. Baldota

A. E. Venugopalan

P. J. Mehta

D. P. Baldota

S. V. Shete

M. H. Ratti

J. A. Ahire

G. G. Kadam

Place : MUMBAI
Date  : 28th May 2025

Sr

no

  TOTAL/ EHy$U 2,03,39,02,457.63 1,93,60,23,851.38

   

  Balance b/f / ‘mJrc nmZmdê$Z 2,03,36,43,366.63 1,93,57,03,715.38

 19 Deferred Tax Assets/_wbVdrV H$a _mb_Îmm 0.00 0.00 

 20 Excess interest on Income Tax of last year/ 2,59,091.00 3,20,136.00 

 

  _mJrb dfm©À`m CËnÞ H$amdarb OmñV ì`mO  

31 ‘mM© 2025 amoOrMo$coImn[a{jV Z’$m VmoQ>m nÌH$

INCOME / CËnÝZ
Current Year / Mmcy df© Previous Year / JV df©

</ én¶o </ én¶o
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Schedule A - Share Capital/n[a{eð> A - ^mJ ^m§S>dc

Particulars / Vn{ec

 II. Subscribed & Paid-up Capital/Omar Ho$coco, ‘mJdcoco, gXñ¶Ëd

 I. Authorised Capital/A{YH¥$V ̂ m§S>dc

  (4,00,00,000 shares of ̀  25/- each)  100,00,00,000.00  100,00,00,000.00

  (P.Y.4,00,00,000 shares of ̀  25/- each)

  1,25,70,248  (P.Y.1,28,72,590) shares of  ̀  25/- each 31,42,56,200.00  32,18,14,750.00

  KoVcoco d ̂ aUm Ho$coco ̂ m§S>dc

  of which held by

  Individuals/d¡¶{³VH$ - ̀  26,84,46,100/- (P.Y.` 27,58,91,900/-)

  Others/BVa - ̀  4,58,10,100/-  (P.Y. ̀  4,59,22,850/-)

 III. Share Appplication Money/^mJ AO© ewëH$ 3,64,675.00 8,68,500.00

   Total/EHy$U  II to III 31,46,20,875.00 32,26,83,250.00

  (b) Additions during the year/dfm©Vrc ̂ a 54,75,165.04 1,34,82,900.00

 I. Statutory Reserve/d¡Ym{ZH$ amIrd {ZYr  57,08,95,259.15 56,54,20,094.11

 V. Staff Welfare Fund/H$‘©Mmar H$ë¶mU {ZYr 0.00 0.00

 IV. Members Welfare Fund/g^mgX H$ë¶mU {ZYr 0.00 0.00

  (c) Deductions during the year/dfm©Vrc dOmdQ> 0.00 28,44,958.30

  (a) Opening Balance/‘mJrc {eëcH$ 8,10,19,670.37 8,10,19,670.37

  (a) Opening Balance/‘mJrc {eëcH$ 0.00 28,44,958.30

  (b) Additions during the year/dfm©Vrc ̂ a 0.00 0.00

  (c) Deductions during the year/dfm©Vrc dOmdQ> 0.00 0.00

  (b) Additions during the year/dfm©Vrc ̂ a 0.00 0.00

  (a) Opening Balance/‘mJrc {eëcH$ 56,54,20,094.11 55,19,37,194.11

 II. Building Fund/B‘maV {ZYr 8,10,19,670.37 8,10,19,670.37 

 III. Dividend Equalisation Fund/cm^m§e g‘mZrH$aU {ZYr 3,22,89,408.33 3,22,89,408.33

  (b) Additions during the year/dfm©Vrc ̂ a 0.00 0.00

  (a) Opening Balance/‘mJrc {eëcH$ 0.00 50,12,120.16

  (b) Additions during the year/dfm©Vrc ̂ a 0.00 0.00

  (c) Deductions during the year/dfm©Vrc dOmdQ> 0.00 50,12,120.16

  (a) Opening Balance/‘mJrc {eëcH$ 35,82,900.43 35,82,900.43

  (b) Additions during the year/dfm©Vrc ̂ a 0.00 0.00

  (c) Deductions during the year/dfm©Vrc dOmdQ> 0.00 0.00 

  (c) Deductions during the year/dfm©Vrc dOmdQ> 0.00 0.00

  (c) Deductions during the year/dfm©Vrc dOmdQ> 35,00,000.00 0.00

  (a) Opening Balance/‘mJrc {eëcH$ 3,22,89,408.33 3,22,89,408.33

 VI. Investment Depreciation Reserve/Jw§VdUyH$ Kgmam {ZYr 82,900.43 35,82,900.43

Schedule B - Reserve Fund and Other Reserves/n[a{eð> ~ - amIrd d AÝ¶ {ZYr

Current Year / Mmcy df© Previous Year / JV df©

</ én¶o </ én¶o
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 IX. Revaluation Reserve/nwZ©‘wë¶m§H$Z {ZYr 18,31,59,968.00 19,06,73,056.00 

  (a) Opening Balance/‘mJrc {eëcH$ 69,63,21,610.89 91,22,65,247.56

 VIII. General Reserve Fund/gm‘mÝ¶ amIrd {ZYr 4,41,38,043.31 4,41,38,043.31

  (a) Opening Balance/‘mJrc {eëcH$ 4,41,38,043.31 4,41,38,043.31 

  (b) Additions during the year/dfm©Vrc ̂ a 0.00 0.00

  (c) Deductions during the year/dfm©Vrc dOmdQ> 0.00 0.00

 VII. Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve/~w{S>V d g§e{¶V H$O© {ZYr 58,00,00,000.00 69,63,21,610.89

  (c) Deductions during the year/dfm©Vrc dOmdQ> 21,18,59,366.19 27,59,43,636.67

  (b) Additions during the year/dfm©Vrc ̂ a 9,55,37,755.30 6,00,00,000.00

  (c) Deductions during the year/dfm©Vrc dOmdQ> 0.00 0.00

  A{YñWJZ AmH$pñ‘H$ VaVyX 

  (a) Opening Balance/‘mJrc {eëcH$ 10,00,000.00 10,00,000.00

  (c) Deductions during the year/dfm©Vrc dOmdQ> 0.00 0.00 

  (a) Opening Balance/‘mJrc {eëcH$ 3,25,00,000.00 6,25,00,000.00

 XII. Contingent Provision Against Standard Assets  10,00,000.00 10,00,000.00 

 X. Contingent Provision Against Standard Assets/ 4,72,72,210.00 5,27,72,210.00

  (a) Opening Balance/‘mJrc {eëcH$ 20,00,000.00 20,00,000.00

  (b) Additions during the year/dfm©Vrc ̂ a 0.00 0.00

  (c) Deductions during the year/dfm©Vrc dOmdQ> 55,00,000.00 0.00

  (b) Additions during the year/dfm©Vrc ̂ a 0.00 0.00

  (a) Opening Balance/‘mJrc {eëcH$ 40,000.00 40,000.00

  (b) Additions during the year/dfm©Vrc ̂ a 0.00 0.00

 XI. Investment Fluctuation Reserve/Jw§VdUyH$ MT>CVma {ZYr 2,81,24,134.96 2,81,24,134.96

  (a) Opening Balance/‘mJrc {eëcH$ 2,81,24,134.96 2,81,24,134.96

  (a) Opening Balance/‘mJrc {eëcH$ 19,06,73,056.00 21,18,58,951.00

  (Moratorium during COVID)/gwpñWV ‘mc‘Îmodarc H$mo{dS>

 XIII. Provision for Fraud /’$gdUyH$rH$aVm VaVyX 40,000.00 40,000.00

  (b) Additions during the year/dfm©Vrc ̂ a 0.00 0.00

  gwpñWV ‘mc‘ÎmoH$arVm AmH$pñ‘H$ {ZYr
  (a) Opening Balance/‘mJrc {eëcH$ 5,27,72,210.00 5,27,72,210.00

  (b) Additions during the year/dfm©Vrc ̂ a 0.00 0.00

  (c) Deductions during the year/dfm©Vrc dOmdQ> 0.00 0.00

  (c) Deductions during the year/dfm©Vrc dOmdQ> 0.00 0.00

 XIV. Capital  Reserve/^m§S>dc VaVyX 20,00,000.00 20,00,000.00

 XV. Restructured Advances Reserve/nwZ©a{MV H$O© {ZYr 55,00,000.00 3,25,00,000.00

  (c) Deductions during the year/dfm©Vrc dOmdQ> 75,13,088.00 2,11,85,895.00

  (b) Additions during the year/dfm©Vrc ̂ a 0.00 0.00

  (b) Additions during the year/dfm©Vrc ̂ a 0.00 0.00

  (c) Deductions during the year/dfm©Vrc dOmdQ> 2,70,00,000.00 3,00,00,000.00

Particulars / Vn{ec
Current Year / Mmcy df© Previous Year / JV df©

</ én¶o </ én¶o
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  (ii) From Societies/gmogm¶Q>r 17,42,028.74 22,03,589.70 

  (ii) From Societies/gmogm¶Q>r 40,48,95,493.11 40,00,96,853.57

  (iii) From Others/BVa 87,68,76,560.57 93,58,54,148.77

 II. Saving Bank Deposits/~MV ImVo R>odr 5,44,47,65,076.45 5,60,77,72,914.79 

 III. Current Deposits/Mmcy ImVo R>odr 95,80,39,928.62 1,03,37,66,928.96

  (iv) Overdue Term Deposit/A{VXo¶ ‘wXV R>odr 1,48,38,671.15 1,30,53,941.78

  (ii) From Societies/gmogm¶Q>r 1,41,24,53,999.91 1,30,87,66,782.91

  (i) From Individuals/d¡¶{³VH$ 5,03,85,73,296.68 5,19,78,29,659.39

  (iii) From Others/BVa 12,96,286.66 98,46,401.83

  (iii) From Others/BVa 39,24,00,936.00 34,42,86,915.50

  (i) From Individuals/d¡¶{³VH$ 7,94,21,339.31 9,57,09,190.49 

 IV. Madhukosh Deposit/‘YwH$moe R>odr 0.00 42,149.00

  (i) From Individuals/d¡¶{³VH$ 9,10,75,57,075.77 9,26,94,50,895.00

 I. Term Deposits/‘wXV R>odr 10,92,72,50,682.83 10,93,55,58,535.19 

 V. Initial Deposit/àma§{^H$ R>odr 5,10,707.00 98,600.00   

   Total/EHy$U  (I to V)  17,33,05,66,394.90 17,57,72,39,127.94

Schedule C - Deposits/n[a{eð> H$ - R>odr

  (b) Additions during the year/dfm©Vrc ̂ a 15,00,000.00 15,00,000.00

 XVI. Election Fund/{ZdS>UyH$ {ZYr 60,00,000.00 45,00,000.00 

 XVII. Technology Development Fund/V§ÌkmZ {dH$mg {ZYr 60,55,000.00 51,35,000.00

  (a) Opening Balance/‘mJrc {eëcH$ 45,00,000.00 30,00,000.00 

  (a) Opening Balance/‘mJrc {eëcH$  51,35,000.00 39,17,000.00

  (a) Opening Balance/‘mJrc {eëcH$  42,21,000.00 29,60,000.00

  (b) Additions during the year/dfm©Vrc ̂ a  9,20,000.00 12,18,000.00

  (c) Deductions during the year/dfm©Vrc dOmdQ>  0.00 0.00

 XVIII.  Education Fund/{ejU {ZYr  43,44,000.00 42,21,000.00

  (b) Additions during the year/dfm©Vrc ̂ a  1,23,000.00 12,61,000.00

  (c) Deductions during the year/dfm©Vrc dOmdQ>  0.00 0.00

   Total/EHy$U  I to XVIII 1,59,19,20,594.56 1,74,37,37,128.40

  (c) Deductions during the year/dfm©Vrc dOmdQ> 0.00 0.00

 I. Loans from other Sources/BVa ñÌmoVm§H$Sy>Z H$O© 1,52,49,96,979.00 1,38,10,00,000.00

  (ii) Borrowing TREPS (CBLO) /Q´>oßg ({g~rEcAmo) CMc 1,15,00,00,000.00 1,00,60,00,000.00

  {XK©H$mcrZ ‘wXV R>od

  (i) Long Term Deposits (for Tier II Capital) as per RBI Norms/ 37,49,96,979.00 37,50,00,000.00

Schedule D - Borrowings/n[a{eð> S> - H$O}

Particulars / Vn{ec
Current Year / Mmcy df© Previous Year / JV df©

</ én¶o </ én¶o
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 VIII. Diminishing Reserve Fund /H$‘r hmoV OmUmam amIrd {ZYr 11,00,000.00 5,32,912.00

  ì¶mO

 III. SDVL rent received in advance/gwajm R>od {VOmoardarc AmJmD$ 37,08,894.52 37,36,290.92

  O‘m ̂ mS>o

 I. Tax Deducted at Source Payable/dOm Ho$cocm Xo¶ H$a 29,53,084.80 23,88,774.00

 II. Interest on LC received in advance/Ec.gr. da {‘imcoco AmJmD$ 5,69,61,966.00 5,64,24,751.00

 IV. Audit Fees payable/Xo¶ coImn[ajU ewëH$ 31,43,914.80 39,14,865.20

 V. Outstanding Liability/XoUr WH$~mH$s 2,10,31,850.14 1,92,88,403.00

 VI. Payorder Payable/Xo¶ noAm°S>g© 5,84,55,015.66 12,06,19,925.50

 VII. Sundry Creditors/{d{dY XoUoH$ar 24,77,175.45 24,54,757.52

 IX. Others/BVa 14,65,52,169.34 12,72,98,179.45 

  Total/EHy$U  (I to XI) 29,63,84,070.71 33,66,58,858.59

Schedule F - Other Liabilities & Provisions/n[a{eð> ’$ - BVa XoUr d VaVyXr

  (a) In Current Account/Mmcy ImVo 1,79,15,070.77 1,55,68,453.78 

   Total/EHy$U  (I to IV) 87,36,53,748.61 97,51,96,201.20

  (a) In Current Account/Mmcy ImVo 11,43,419.60 7,60,190.31

 II. Balances with Reserve Bank of India/[aPd© ~±Ho$Vrc {eëcH$ 78,51,90,949.24 88,86,37,377.11

 IV. Balances with State and Other Urban Co-operative Banks/ 11,43,419.60 7,60,190.31

 III. Balances with State Bank of India & Nationalised Banks/ 1,79,15,070.77 1,55,68,453.78

  amÁ¶ ghH$mar d AÝ¶ ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m§Vrc {eëcH$

 I. Cash On Hand/amoI {eëcH$ 6,94,04,309.00 7,02,30,180.00

  (a) In Current Account/Mmcy ImVo 78,51,90,949.24 88,86,37,377.11 

  ñQ>oQ> ~±H$ Am°’$ B§{S>¶m d AÝ¶ amï´>r¶H¥$V ~±H$m§Vrc {eëcH$

Schedule G - Cash and Bank Balances/n[a{eð> J$ - amoI d ~±H$ {eëcH$

 I. Balances with other Banks/BVa ~±H$m§Vrc {eëcH$ 1,76,85,359.02 1,39,94,601.02

  (a) Current deposits/Mmcy ImË¶mVrc R>od 

   Total/EHy$U  1,76,85,359.02 1,39,94,601.02 

Schedule H - Balances with Other Banks/n[a{eð> h - BVa ~±H$m§Vrc {eëcH$

Particulars / Vn{ec
Current Year / Mmcy df© Previous Year / JV df©

</ én¶o </ én¶o

 I. Overdue Interest Reserve/A{VXo¶ ì¶mO {ZYr 40,88,75,463.05 45,87,09,987.47 

  (a) Opening Balance/‘mJrc {eëcH$ 45,87,09,987.47 37,55,23,814.02

  (b) Additions during the year/dfm©Vrc ̂ a 18,70,30,887.20 20,74,19,491.49

  (c) Deductions during the year/dfm©Vrc dOmdQ> 23,68,65,411.60 12,42,33,318.04

Schedule E - Overdue Interest Reserve/n[a{eð> B - A{VXo¶ ì¶mO {ZYr
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Particulars / Vn{ec
Current Year / Mmcy df© Previous Year / JV df©

</ én¶o </ én¶o

  (a) With CCIL TREPS/{g{gAm¶Ec (Q´>oßg) ¶m§À¶mH$S>rc$ 0.00 60,00,00,000.00 

   Total/EHy$U  84,00,00,000.00 1,02,00,00,000.00

 I. Money at Call & Short Notice/‘mJUr d {eK« gyMZoda hmoD$ 84,00,00,000.00 1,02,00,00,000.00

  eH$Umam n¡gm

  (b) With RBI Reverse Repo (SDF)/[aPd© ~±H$ aonmo 84,00,00,000.00 42,00,00,000.00 

Schedule I -  Money at Call & Short Notice/n[a{eð> B - ‘mJUr d {eK« gyMZoda CncãY hmoD$ eH$Umam n¡gm

   Face Value /Xe©Zr ‘wë¶  ̀  60,00,00,000/- ,  61,02,12,688.92 61,07,58,243.88

 I. In Central & State Government Securities/H|$Ð d amÁ¶  4,18,73,96,190.13 4,73,27,09,437.01 

    (Pledged for securing Funded / Non Funded facilities)/

    ’$m¶ZmÝg ~±H$

  ^mJ^m§S>dc   

   a. Bandhan Bank/~§YZ ~±H$  10,00,00,000.00 30,00,00,000.00

    ’§$S>oS>/Zm°Z-’§$S>oS> H$Om©H$aVm VmaU R>odcocr  

   h. Canara Bank/H°$Zam ~±H$  0.00 20,00,00,000.00

 IV. Others/BVa   

  1 Fixed Deposits/‘wXV R>odr   

 III. Investment in Commercial Paper/ì¶mnmarH$ g§coImVrc 0.00 0.00

   d. EQUITAS Small Finance Bank/B{³dQ>mg ñ‘m°c   20,00,00,000.00 10,00,00,000.00

  2 Statutory / Other Reserve Fund investment/

  Face Value/Xe©Zr ‘wë¶ ̀  4,22,00,00,000.00,

   f. Ujjivam Small Finance Bank/C‚mrd‘ ñ‘m°c ’$m¶ZmÝg ~±H$ 10,00,00,000.00 0.00

 II. In Shares of Co-operative Institutions/ghH$mar g§ñWm§Vrc
  (P.Y. ̀  4,29,55,39,050.00 )    

  gaH$maMr VmaUnÌ

   g. Utkarsh Small Finance Bank/CËH$f© ñ‘m°c ’$m¶ZmÝg ~±H$  20,00,00,000.00 0.00

   (d¡Ym{ZH$/AÝ` Ama[jV {ZYr Jw§VdUyH$)

   Jw§VdUyH$

   Central & State Government Securities/H|$Ð d amÁ¶ gaH$mar

   b. ICICI Bank/Am¶grAm¶grAm¶ ~±H$  30,00,000.00 10,30,00,000.00

  b. MSC Bank/‘hmamï´> amÁ¶ ghH$mar ~±H$ 10,000.00 10,000.00

  ( P.Y. ̀  4,77,00,00,000.00)   

   c. AU Small Finance Bank/E¶w ñ‘m°c ’$m¶ZmÝg ~±H$  20,02,00,000.00 10,00,00,000.00

  Market Value/~mOma ‘wë¶ ̀  4,15,10,49,390.00,

   e. DCB Bank/S>rgr~r ~±H$  20,00,00,000.00 0.00

  a. Housing Societies/J¥h{Z‘m©U g§ñWm 6,250.00 6,250.00

   amoIo   

   (P.Y. ̀  58,69,35,600/- )   

   Market Value /~mOma ‘wë¶  ̀  60,29,38,600/- ,

   ( P.Y. ̀  60,00,00,000/- )/

     Total/EHy$U  (I to IV) 5,80,08,25,129.05 6,14,64,83,930.89 

Schedule J -  Investments/n[a{eð> O - Jw§VdUyH$
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Particulars / Vn{ec
Current Year / Mmcy df© Previous Year / JV df©

</ én¶o </ én¶o

 I. Short Term Loans /cKw ‘wXV H$O}   9,07,36,10,074.71 8,33,15,06,468.13

  (Cash Credit, Overdrafts & Bill Disc.) 

 II. Medium Term Loans/‘Ü¶‘ ‘wXV H$O}  4,73,23,255.96 10,30,52,881.90

  d) NPAs/W{H$V ̀  814121951.73  (P.Y. ̀  1035019091.49)  

  d) NPAs/W{H$V ̀  88698629.99  ( P.Y. ̀  121271014.02)

      (P.Y. ̀  102375385.97) 

  b) Personal Sureities/d¡¶{³VH$ h‘r : ̀  560434.92

  a) Tangible Securities /Xe©Zr¶ VmaU : ̀  46762821.04

  d) NPAs/W{H$V ̀   11853365.97 (P.Y. ̀  79571780.48)

 III. Long Term Loans/{XK© ‘wXV H$O} 3,79,06,33,968.79 4,15,65,46,703.72

       (P.Y. ̀  4156546703.72)

  c) Clean/{dZmVmaU  ̀  160329.44 , (P.Y. ̀  132495.75)

  c) Clean/{dZmVmaU  ̀  0.00, (P.Y. ̀   0.00) 

  of which secured against/Ë¶mn¡H$s ¶m VmaUmda   

  b) Personal Sureities/d¡¶{³VH$ h‘r : ̀   0.00    (P.Y. ̀  0.00)

  a) Tangible Securities/Xe©Zr¶ VmaU : ̀  3790633968.79

       (P.Y. ̀  8331373972.38)

  a) Tangible Securities/Xe©Zr¶ VmaU : ̀   9073449745.27, 

  of which secured against/Ë¶mn¡H$s ¶m VmaUmda

      (P.Y. ̀  677495.93)

  c) Clean/{dZmVmaU  ̀  0.00, (P.Y. ̀  0.00)

  b) Personal Sureities/d¡¶{³VH$ h‘r : ̀  0.00  (P.Y. ̀  0.00)

   Total/EHy$U  (I to III)  12,91,15,67,299.46 12,59,11,06,053.75

  of which secured against/Ë¶mn¡H$s ¶m VmaUmda   

Schedule K - Advances/n[a{eð> I - H$O}

  (b) Loans and Advances/H$O© 1,74,79,981.00 1,87,95,677.00

  (c) Overdue Interest Reserve ( Contra)/A{VXo¶ ì¶mO {ZYr 40,88,75,463.05 45,87,09,987.47 

       (H$m°ÝQ´>m)

   Total/EHy$U 55,20,39,350.64 59,52,28,526.69

  (a) Investments/Jw§VdUyH$  12,56,83,906.59 11,77,22,862.22

 I. Interest Receivable on/¶oUo ì¶mO   

Schedule L - Interest Receivable/n[a{eð> c - ¶oUo ì¶mO
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 I. Commision Receivable/¶oUo Xcmcr  12,76,308.16 29,50,804.16

   ¶oUo a³H$‘

  àm{YH$aUm§Vrc R>odr

 VII. Stock of Printing & Stationery/N>nmB© d coIZ gm‘J«r gmR>m 4,80,975.00 4,61,677.00

 IV. Deposits with Govt. & Other Authorities/gaH$ma d AÝ¶ 2,79,67,717.04 2,72,06,717.04

 IX. Advance Income Tax Paid/AmJmD$ Am¶H$a ̂ aUm 4,00,000.00 53,00,000.00

 II. Safe Deposit Locker Rent Receivable/gwajm {VOmoar ̂ mS>o ¶oUo  7,46,647.48 15,67,298.11

 VI. Stamps /ñQ>°åßg 5,43,630.00 13,59,010.00

 X. Others /BVa 6,96,79,720.29 5,16,80,473.48

 V.  Prepaid Expenses/AmJmD$ AXm Ho$coco IM© 51,23,625.85 57,66,529.43

 VIII. Amt receivable from RBI ( DEAF claims plus int)/[aPd© ~°±Ho$H$Sy>Z 6,179.10 1,16,429.34

 III. Income Tax Paid Receivable/Am¶H$a ̂ aUm ¶oUo 2,63,73,220.80 3,17,36,415.31

   Total/EHy$U  (I to XI) 13,25,98,023.72 12,81,45,353.87

Schedule N - Other Assets/n[a{eð> Z - BVa ‘mc‘Îmm

  Profit as per last Balance Sheet/‘mJrc dfm©À¶m Vmio~§XmZygma Z’$m 13,70,66,292.41 1,57,864.69

  Balance of Last year profit/ 12,10,55,316.65 0.00

  Less : Transfer for Dividend payment for 23-24/ 1,60,10,975.76 0.00

  Transfer from Revaluation Reserve/nwZ©‘wë¶m§H$Z {ZYr‘YyZ diVr 75,13,088.00 2,11,85,895.00

  Ho$cocr a³H$‘ 

  Transfer from Member Welfare Fund/g^mgX H$ë¶mU {ZYr‘YyZ 0.00 28,44,958.30 

  diVr Ho$cocr a³H$‘

  Transfer from Staff Welfare Fund/H$‘©Mmar H$ë¶mU {ZYr‘YyZ 0.00 50,12,120.16

  diVr Ho$cocr a³H$‘

  Transfer from Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve/~wS>rV d g§e{¶V 0.00 7,21,55,427.00

  H$O© {ZYr‘YyZ diVr Ho$cocr a³H$‘

   Total/EHy$U  14,29,68,542.09 15,42,36,292.41

  Less : Appropriations during the year/dOm : Mmcw dfm©Vrc

  Z’$m {d{Z¶moJ

  Ho$cocr a³H$‘

  (Z’$m d VmoQ>m nÌH$mZygma)

  diVr Ho$cocr a³H$‘

  Less: Transferred to Election Fund/{ZdS>UyH$ {ZYr‘Ü¶o diVr  15,00,000.00   15,00,000.00 

  Profit for the year (as per Profit & Loss A/c.)/Mmcy dfm©Vrc Z’$m 1,44,00,137.44 5,28,80,027.26

  Less: Transferred to Statutory Reserve/d¡Ym{ZH$ {ZYr‘Ü¶o 36,01,000.00 1,32,21,000.00

Schedule O - Profit & Loss Account/n[a{eð> Amo - Z’$m d VmoQ>m nÌH$

Particulars / Vn{ec
Current Year / Mmcy df© Previous Year / JV df©

</ én¶o </ én¶o
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 I. Inland Letters of Credit/A§VaXoe¶r nV nÌ 0.00 0.00

  XmIc Ho$coë¶m Xmì¶mZwgma

  {ejU d ‘m{hVr {ZYr

 VI. Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as Debit Claim lodged   0.00 25,000.00

  lodged by a Lessor/~±Ho$H$Sy>Z ‘mJUr Z H$aÊ¶mV Amcocr Xo¶ a³H$‘

  by a IT Dept/~±Ho$H$Sy>Z A‘mÝ¶ Ho$coco S>o{~Q> Xmdo Am¶Q>r {d^mJV’}$

  by a GST Dept/~±Ho$H$Sy>Z Ho$coco A‘mÝ¶ Xmdo H$maU OrEgQ>r 

 V. Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as Debit Claim lodged  0.00 0.00

 II. Guarantees Issued/~±H$ h‘r nÌ 2,58,59,535.00 3,82,71,021.00

  {d^mJH$Sy>Z XmIb Ho$coë¶m S>o{~Q> Xmì¶mZwgma

 VII. Deposit Education and Awareness Fund ( DEAF)/Jw§VdUyH$Xma 6,53,08,047.77 6,06,91,377.72

  by a Vendor/~±Ho$H$Sy>Z A‘mÝ¶ Ho$coco Xmdo {dHo«$Ë¶mH$Sy>Z XmIc

 III. Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as Debit Claim 1,40,66,342.63 1,40,66,342.63

  Ho$coë¶m Xmì¶mZwgma

   Total/EHy$U  (I to VII) 10,93,74,551.40 11,71,94,367.35

 IV. Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as Debit Claim lodged  41,40,626.00 41,40,626.00

For M. P. CHITALE & CO 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS  

FIRM REG.NO. 101851W  

 

CA Kshitij Anil Bhurke 

Partner  

Mem.No.145829 

(Statutory Auditors) 

As per our report of even date

Place : MUMBAI
thDate  : 28  May 2025

FOR THE GREATER BOMBAY CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.

A. M. Sakhrani
Chief Executive Officer

Dr. N. A. Baldota
Chairman

DIRECTORS

P. P. Golecha

S. N. Baldota

A. E. Venugopalan

P. J. Mehta

D. P. Baldota

S. V. Shete

S. R. Baldota
Vice Chairman

M. H. Ratti

J. A. Ahire

G. G. Kadam

Particulars / Vn{ec
Current Year / Mmcy df© Previous Year / JV df©

</ én¶o </ én¶o

  Less: Transferred to Education Fund/{ejU {ZYr‘Ü¶o diVr  93,000.00 12,31,000.00

  Ho$cocr a³H$‘

  Less:  Technology Development fund/V§ÌkmZ {dH$mg {ZYr 9,20,000.00 12,18,000.00 

  Total/EHy$U  13,68,54,542.08 13,70,66,292.41

Schedule P - Contingent Liabilities/n[a{eð> n - AmH$pñ‘H$ XoUr
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SCHEDULE V

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES FORMING PART OF THE
STACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31  MARCH 2025.

3. Use of Estimates:

1. Accounting Convention:

2.    Revenue Recognition (AS 9):

1.  Overview: 

 The Greater Bombay Co-operative Bank Ltd. was incorporated in 1952 and provides a 
wide range of Banking and Financial Services which include corporate and retail banking 
products.

2. Basis of preparation : 

 The financial statements of the Bank have been prepared and presented in accordance 
with the generally accepted accounting principles in India. The financial statements have 
been prepared following the going concern concept on the accrual basis under the 
historical cost convention. The accounting policies adopted in the current year are 
consistent with those of the previous year except otherwise specified.

 The Bank has prepared these financial statements as stipulated under the Reserve Bank 
of India (Financial Statements - Presentation and Disclosures) Directions 2021, to comply 
in all material respects with the accounting standards issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India (ICAI) to the extent applicable, applicable statutory provisions under 
the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to Co-operative Societies) as amended 
by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act 2020 & Maharashtra Co-operative Societies 
Act, 1960, Rules framed there under, circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank 
of India (‘RBI’) from time to time and current practices prevalent in the co-operative 
banking sector in India.

 The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses and the disclosure of 
contingent liabilities at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based 
on management's best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these 
assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the 
carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods. Difference between the actual 
results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known / 
materialized.

I]  SIGNIFICANT ACCCOUNTING POLICIES:

 The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention and on a going 
concern basis. They conform to Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in 
India and the practices prevalent in the Cooperative Banks in India, except otherwise 
stated.

A) Income is accounted on accrual basis except as stated below:

 a. The following are accounted for on cash basis   

  i. Commission on Guarantees.

  ii.     Dividend on shares
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 b. The Interest and charges on advances which are classified as NPAs along with 

Interest on Non-Performing Investments are recognized on realization basis as per 

the prudential norms on Income Recognition and Asset Classification issued by RBI. 

3.1 Advances are shown net of unrealized interest on Non Performing Assets (NPAs).

3.2 The classification of advances into Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss assets as 

well as provisioning on Standard Advances and Non-Performing Advances has been 

arrived at on an on-going basis in accordance with the Income Recognition, Assets 

Classification and Provisioning Norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India from time 

to time.

3.3 A general provision on standard assets except Loans against Fixed Deposits, NSC, LIC, 

etc. is made at the following rates as per the RBI guidelines:

3.  Loans/Advances and Provisions thereof:

Category Sr.
No. 

Provision (%)

a.

b.

c.

d.

Direct Advances to Agriculture and SME Sectors 

Advances to Real Estate (Commercial Real Estate- CRE ) Sector

Commercial Real Estate -Residential Housing Sector(CRE-RH)

All other Standard Assets not included in (a), (b) and (c) above

0.25

1.00

0.75

0.40

3.4   Minimum provision on Advances categorized under Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss

       Assets is made in accordance with the guidelines issued by RBI as under :

ClassificationSr.
No. 

Provision (%)

a.

b.

c.

Substandard Assets 10

Doubtful Assets
Unsecured portion
Secured portion
Period for which the assets has been Considered as doubtful
Up to one year
One to Two years
More than Two years
Loss Assets

100

20
30

100
100

3.5 For restructured accounts, provision is made in accordance with RBI guidelines which 

require a diminution in the fair value of assets to be provided for at the time of restructuring 

and at each balance sheet date thereafter. In respect of accounts restructured pursuant to 

the impact of Covid-19, provisions have been made as stipulated under the extant RBI 

guidelines on the subject.

3.6 The unrealized interest in respect of advances classified as Non-Performing Advances is 

disclosed as "Overdue Interest Reserve" as per RBI directives.

3.7 The Classification of Advances into Short Term, Medium Term and Long Term are 

considered on the basis of Sanctioned Term.  



35

rd73  ANNUAL REPORT 2024-25

 a. Government securities, 

4.7 An investment is classified as “Held to Maturity”, “Available for Sale”, “Held for Trading”, at 
the time of purchase and any subsequent shifting amongst categories is done in 
conformity with the regulatory guidelines. Transfer of securities from AFS / HFT category 
to HTM category is accounted for at the lower of book value or market value. Depreciation, 
if any, on such transfer is fully provided for and appreciation, if any, is ignored. Transfer of 
securities from HTM category to AFS / HFT category, securities are immediately re-valued 
consequent to transfer and resultant depreciation is provided

4.6 Market value in the case of State Government and Other Securities, for which quotes are 
not available are determined on the basis of the “Yield to Maturity” indicated by Financial 
Benchmark India Pvt Ltd (FBIL).

4.1 The Bank has categorized the Investments in following three categories in accordance 
with the RBI guidelines on Classification and Valuation of Investments for Primary (Urban) 
Co-operative Banks

 b. Other Approved Securities,

 c. Shares,

4. Investments:

 d. Corporate Bonds &

 b.  Held for Trading (HFT)

4.5 Investments under “Available for Sale” category have been marked to market on the basis 
of guidelines issued by the RBI. While net depreciation, if any, under each classification 
has been provided for, net appreciation, if any, has been ignored.

 e. Others 

4.2 Investments have been classified under 5 groups as required under RBI guidelines for the 
purpose of disclosures in the Balance Sheet– 

4.8 Non-Performing Non-SLR Investments are recognized as per RBI guidelines and 
provisions are made as per RBI norms applicable to NPAs.  

4.10 Broken period interest on investments is treated as revenue item. Brokerage, commission, 
etc. pertaining to investments paid at the time of acquisition is charged to revenue.

 a. Held to Maturity (HTM)

4.11 Gains in respect of investments sold from “HTM” category are included in profit on sale of 
investments and equal amount is transferred to Investment Fluctuation Reserve/ Capital 
Reserve as an appropriation from Profit and Loss Account in accordance with RBI 
guidelines. 

4.3 Investments under “Held to Maturity” category have been valued at acquisition cost. 
Premium paid, if any, on such investments is amortized over the residual life of the 
particular investment, with a debit to Profit and Loss Account. The Book value of security is 
reduced to the extent of amount amortized during the relevant accounting period.

4.4 Investments under “Held for Trading” category have been marked to market on the basis of 
guidelines issued by the RBI. While net depreciation, if any, under each classification has 
been provided for, net appreciation, if any, has been ignored.

4.9   Bank recognizes profit and loss on sale of investment on pick and choose method.  

 c.  Available for Sale (AFS)
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4.12 Security Receipts (SRs) are valued at Net Asset Value as provided by the Asset 
Reconstruction Companies (ARC). However, the valuation of SRs shall be lower of the 
Net Asset Value or Face Value further reduced by the notional provisioning rate applicable 
had the loans would have continued in the books of the Bank.  

4.13 Quoted equity shares are valued at cost or the closing quotes on a recognized stock 
exchange, whichever is lower.

4.14 Treasury Bills are valued at carrying cost, net of discount amortized over the period of 
maturity. 

4.17 Shares of Co-operative Institutions are carried at cost unless there is diminution in value 
thereof other than temporary in which case the diminution is fully provided for.

5.1 Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation 
in accordance with AS 10 issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). 
Fixed Assets include incidental expenses incurred on acquisition and installation of the 
assets. 

4.15 Certificate of Deposits and Commercial Papers are valued at carrying cost.

4.16 Units of Mutual Funds are valued at the lower of cost and net asset value provided by the 
respective Mutual Funds as per guidelines issued by AMFI.

4.18 Net appreciation/Depreciation are aggregated for each class of securities and net 
depreciation in aggregate for each category, if any, is charged to Profit and Loss 
account.Net appreciation, if any, is ignored.

5.2 Depreciation on Fixed Assets (except Buildings, Office Equipments, Computers, new 
vehicles purchased w.e.f.1st April, 2014 and new Air conditioners purchased w.e.f. 1st 
April 2021) is provided for on the Written Down Value (WDV) Method at the rates 
prescribed by the Management as under:

5. Property, Plant and Equipment and Depreciation:

Type of Asset Rate

Civil Work 

Furniture & Fixtures

Air Conditioner (Purchased before 1st April 2021)

Motor Vehicles (Purchased before 1st April 2014)

Safe Deposit Vaults

10%

10%

15%

15%

10%

 The method was changed as it accurately reflects the pattern of consumption of economic 
benefits and will provide a more realistic representation of banks financial position.

 ii. Balance useful life of Building as per latest valuation report

5.4 (a) The change in estimate of useful life of depreciable asset on Computers is considered 
as change in accounting estimate pursuant to AS 5 - Net Profit or Loss for the Period, Prior 

5.3 The change in estimate of useful life of depreciable asset and subsequent change in 
method of depreciation (i.e. Straight Line Method (SLM)) on Building is considered as 
change in accounting estimate pursuant to AS 5 - Net Profit or Loss for the Period, Prior 
Period Items and Changes in Accounting Policies read with AS 10 - Property, Plant and 
Equipment .  The erstwhile method of computing depreciation for Buildings on WDV 
@10% is amended to lower of following :

 i. Maximum useful life of 60 years or
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Period Items and Changes in Accounting Policies read with AS 10 - Property, Plant and 
Equipment.  The erstwhile useful life of 3 years is amended to lower of following for 
Computers purchased wef 1st April 2024: 

 1. Maximum 7 years or

 The method was changed as it accurately reflects the pattern of consumption of economic 
benefits and will provide a more realistic representation of banks financial position.

 2. Estimate as per Vendors certificate or

 (b) Depreciation on Computers (including Cash Recyclers and Kiosk Machines ) is 
provided @ 33.33% on Straight Line Method(SLM) as per the RBI circular No UBS NO, 
BPD.CIR.7/09.50.00 dated 5th August 2003 on all purchases till 31st March 2024.

5.5 Depreciation on Office Equipments which include all general office equipments have been 
charged @ 33.33% on Straight Line Basis based on the managements estimate of useful 
life of the assets.

5.6 In view of regular use of vehicles for official purpose, the actual life of vehicles is approx 5 
years. Hence, the Bank has provided depreciation on vehicles purchased on or after 1st 
April 2014 from 15% p a written down value to 20% p a straight line method. 

5.7 In view of life expectancy of Air Conditioner, Bank has provided depreciation on Air 
Conditioners purchased on or after 1st April 2021 from 15% p a written down value to 15% 
p a straight line method. 

5.8 Depreciation on fixed assets purchased during the year is charged for the entire year if the 
asset is purchased or retained for 180 days or more, otherwise depreciation is charged @ 
50% of the normal rate except computers and Buildings wherein depreciation is been 
computed based on actual number of days put to use during the year.  Depreciation is 
charged on fixed assets up to the date of sale when the assets are sold during the year.  

5.9  No depreciation is charged on Non-Banking Assets acquired in satisfaction of claims. 

5.10 Gains or Losses arising from de-recognition of fixed assets are measured as difference 
between the net proceeds on disposal and carrying amount of the assets and are 
recognized in the profit and loss account when the asset is derecognized.

5.11 Premises will be revalued from time to time as per the valuation reports of registered 
Government approved valuers . The surplus arising out of such revaluation is carried to 
Land & Building and is accounted under Revaluation Reserve based on Board Approval.

5.12 Treatment of depreciation in respect of revalued assets is made in accordance with AS-10 
and proportionate amount is transferred from Revaluation Reserve to surplus of profit and 
loss account.

6.  Impairment of Assets (Accounting Standard 28):

 3. Estimate as per management based on existing assets useful life.

5.13 Assets individually costing less than .Rs 5,000/- are not capitalized but charged to the 
Profit & Loss account in the year of purchase.

 The Bank assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication that an 
asset may be impaired. Impairment loss if any is recognized in the statement of Profit & 
loss to the extent, the carrying amount of asset exceeds its estimated recoverable 
amount.

7. Taxation:

7.1 Income tax expenses comprise current tax and deferred tax. Current Income Tax is 
measured on the basis of estimated taxable income for the year in accordance with the 
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7.2 Deferred tax asset and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences of timing 
differences, subject to the consideration of prudence.  Deferred tax assets and liabilities 
are measured using the tax rate enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet 
date. The carrying amount of deferred tax asset / liability is reviewed at each balance 
sheet date.

provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 and rules framed thereunder.

7.3 Deferred tax assets on account of other timing differences are recognized only to the 
extent there is a reasonable certainty of its realization.

7.4   Provision for Current tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the year.

7.5   With effect from A.Y. 2021-22 Alternative Tax Regime is available to a resident co-operative 
society as per provisions of section 115BAD. The tax Rate for resident co-operative 
society u/s 115BAD is 22% plus Surcharge of 10% in case income exceeds ̀ .1,00,00,000 
and Education Cess of 4% aggregating to total tax rate @ 25.168%. 

 2. Estimate as per Vendors certificate or

8.4 The Bank operates defined benefit plan for its employees, viz. gratuity liability. The cost of 
providing benefits under these plans is determined on the basis of actuarial valuation at 
each year-end. The Bank has obtained a Group Gratuity Cash Accumulation(GGCA), 
New Group Gratuity Cash Accumulation (NGGCA) and Group Gratuity Scheme (GGS) 
from “ LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA “ (LIC) and maintaining fund under 
trust deed with THE GREATER BOMBAY CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD EMPLOYEES 
GROUP GRATUITY ASSURANCE  SCHEME for gratuity  payments to employees.  The 
shortfall, if any, between the present value of the benefit obligation and the fair value of 
plan assets as on 31st March is paid / provided for and recognized as expense in the profit 
and loss account.

 3. Estimate as per management based on existing assets useful life, 

9. Intangible Asset: 

8.1 The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits, such as medical benefits, etc. 
which are expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees are 
recognised during the period when the employee renders the service.

a. The change in estimate of useful life of depreciable asset on Computer software is 
considered as change in accounting estimate pursuant to AS 5 - Net Profit or Loss for the 
Period, Prior Period Items and Changes in Accounting Policies read with AS 10 - Property, 
Plant and Equipment.  The erstwhile useful life of 3 years is amended to lower of following 
for Computer Software purchased wef 1st April 2024 : 

 1. Maximum 7 years or

8. Employee Benefits (AS15):

8.2 The retirement benefits in the form of provident fund are a defined contribution scheme. 
The contributions to the provident fund are charged to Profit and Loss account for the year 
when the contributions are due.

8.3 Encashment of accumulated leaves is a defined benefit plan. The Bank measures the 
expected cost of such absences as an additional amount that it expects to pay as a result 
of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the Balance sheet date. Such 
compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation at the year-end. 
The Bank maintains fund and obtained a Unit Linked Insurance Policy from “HDFC LIFE” 
for encashment of absences to employees.  The shortfall, if any, between the present 
value of the benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets as on 31st March is paid / 
provided for and recognized as expense in the profit and loss account.
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 Contingent Assets are not recognized in the financial statements. However, contingent 
assets are assessed continually and if it is virtually certain that an inflow of economic 
benefit will arise, the asset and a related income are recognized in the period in which 
change occurs.

12. Net Profit or Loss for the Period, Prior Period Items and Changes in Accounting 
Policies (AS 5):

 Prior period items, if any, are disclosed separately in the Profit and Loss Account.

13. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets (AS 29):

 Contingent Liability is disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past 
event, the existence of which will be confirmed by occurrence or non-occurrence of one or 
more future uncertain events not within the control of Bank or any present obligation 
arising from past event which is not recognized since it is not probable that an outflow of 
resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of 
such obligation cannot be made.

14. Lease (AS 19):

 In conformity with AS 29, “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets”, 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the Bank recognises provisions 
only when it has a present obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an 
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, 
and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.

10. Cash Flow Statement (AS 3):

15. Earning per Share (AS 20): 

 Basic earning per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period by 
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average 
number of shares is calculated on monthly basis. 

 The cash flows are reported using the indirect method whereby profit  after tax is adjusted 
for effects of transactions of non-cash nature, deferrals or accruals of past or future cash 
receipts or payments.

 Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period are calculated 
by aggregating the equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the period adjusted by 

11. Reserve fund and Other Reserves:

 The method was changed as it accurately reflects the pattern of consumption of economic 
benefits and will provide a more realistic representation of banks financial position.

b. The cost of Computer Software is capitalized under the head “Intangible Assets” and is 
amortized over a period of 3 years (i.e. @ 33.33% on SLM) from the year of capitalization 
for the assets purchased till 31st March 2024. 

 Lease payments for assets taken on operating lease are recognized in the Profit & Loss 
account over the lease term in accordance with AS – 19, “Accounting for Lease”, issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

c. Amortization on Computer Software purchased during the year is considered for the entire 
year if the Computer Software is purchased or retained for 180 days or more, otherwise 
amortized @ 50% of the above rate except for Computer Software  purchased wef 1st 
April 2024 wherein amortization has been computed based on actual number of days put 
to use during the year. 

 All admission fees, entrance fees, nominal membership fees, amount of forfeited shares 
and forfeited dividends shall be carried to the Reserve Fund.
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 In order to strengthen the Reserves, Bank does not propose payment of dividend from the 
profit for the FY 24-25.

16. Segment Reporting (AS17):

1 Appropriation of Profit:

 1. Treasury

the number of shares surrendered / forfeited or issued during the period multiplied by the 
time-weighting factor, which is the number of months for which the shares are outstanding 
as a proportion of total number of months during the year.

 Goods and Services Tax (GST) has been implemented with effect from 1st July 2017. 
Accordingly, GST collected is accounted in GST Recovered Account and GST Paid to 
Vendor is accounted in GST Paid Account. Out of the GST Paid Account, eligible Input Tax 
Credit is availed as set off. In case, eligible Input Tax credit remains unutilized, the same is 
carried forward and set off subsequently. The Input Tax Credit on expenses which is not 
allowable to be set off as per GST law, is expensed out.

 2. Wholesale Banking

 Income and Expenses on which GST is applicable are accounted for net of GST.

II] NOTES TO ACCOUNTS:

 The Bank has given effect for following appropriation of profits for the year ended March 
31, 2025 in the financial statements, subject to approval of the shareholders at the AGM.

17.  Accounting for Goods and Services Tax (GST):

 In accordance with the guidelines issued by RBI, Segment Reporting is made as under:

 In case of Fixed Assets except Motor Vehicles and Works Contract related to Immovable 
Property, eligible Input Tax Credit of GST paid to vendor is utilised against the amount of 
GST collected from the customers. In case of motor vehicles and Works Contract related 
to Immovable Property, GST paid to vendor is capitalised.

 3. Retail Banking

 4. Other Banking Operations

Statement of Appropriations 31.03.2025     (` in Lakhs)

Particulars Amount

Op Balance of profit as on 01.04.24

Less :-Amount Transferred for DIV 23-24

Balance profit of last year

Add :Transfer from Revaluation Reserve

Profit for the y.e 31.03.25

Total Profit available for appropriation

Appropriations :

Statutory Reserve Fund

Election Fund

Technological Development fund

Co-operative Education fund

Balance carried to Balance Sheet

Total

1371

160

1211

75

144

1430

 

36

15

9

1

1369

1430
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2 Details of Intangible Assets (Computer Software) in accordance with Accounting 

Standard 26 - Intangible Assets issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 

are as under:

Particulars 2023-24

Carrying amount at the beginning of the year

Add: Additions during the year

Sub-Total

Less: Amortisation during the year

Carrying amount at the end of the year

1

24

25

4

21

2024-25

21

16

37

9

28

 The Bank is a Co-operative Society under The Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 

1960 and there are no related parties requiring a disclosure under Accounting Standard -

18 (AS-18) issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, other than one Key 

Management Personnel, viz. Mr. Anil M Sakhrani Chief Executive Officer of the Bank. 

However, in terms of RBI circular dated 29th March, 2003, he being single party coming 

under the category, no further details thereon need to be disclosed.

 Pursuant to change in accounting estimate as explained in para no 9 of significant 

accounting policies, the method of arriving at useful life of Computer Software has been 

changed wef 1st April 2024. 

4 In terms of RBI notification no DCBR.BPD.Cir.no. 21/09.18.201/2016-17 dated 7th July 

2016 and RCS approval dated 4th Feb 2020, Bank has been allowed to raise fresh LTDs 

with a view to augmenting Tier II Capital. The Bank in the FY 2019-20 & 2020-21 had 

issued LTD’s aggregating `. 3750 lakhs upto 31.03.2021. The details of the issue are as 

under:

3 Related Party Disclosures: 

 In view of such change  in estimate, the depreciation charged to Profit and Loss Account is 

reduced by Rs 2 lacs during current financial year.

Particulars Amount

Size of the issue

ROI

Interest Payment Frequency

Tenure

Minimum Issuance

`. 3,800 Lakhs*

9.25% p.a.

Half Yearly

10 years (with call options after 5 years)

`.1 lakh & Additional in Multiple of `.1 lakh

(maximum `.100 Lakh per party)

5 Impact on depreciation in view of change in accounting estimate AS 5 and AS 10 : 

 Pursuant to change in accounting estimate as explained in para no 5.3 and 5.4 of 

significant accounting policies, the method of arriving at useful life of building and 
st computers has been changed wef 1 April 2024 .

 *As per the RBI guidelines, Bank will have to make progressive discount @ 20% every 
thyear of the amount of LTDs, from 6  year onwards for repayments of the same. 

(`. in lakhs)
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Particulars

DTA on account of :

a)  Provision for BDDR 

b)  Depreciation on Fixed Assets

c)  Provision for Leave Encashment

d)  VRS Expenses 

                                                      Total

Opening as

at 01.04.2024

(`. in lakhs)

During the

year 2024-25

Closing as

at 31.03.2025

2049

202

165

27

2443

-293

21

25

-18

-265

1756

223

190

9

2178

9 Non performing Non-SLR Investments:

8 During the year Bank had shifted securities From HTM category To AFS category in 

accordance with the RBI directives. Bank had transferred securities having Face  Value of 

`.3000 lakhs from HTM to AFS category after considering shifting depreciation as on the 

date of shifting. 

Particulars 2023-24

Opening Balance  

Additions during the year

Reductions during the year

Closing Balance 

Total Provision held

0

0

0

0

0

2024-25

0

0

0

0

0

(`. in lakhs)

 As per AS 22 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI), the timing 

differences between the accounting profits and the tax profits are to be provided as 

Deferred Tax Assets (DTA) or Deferred Tax Liability (DTL). 

 As per RBI circular dated 9th January 2007, the Bank has revalued its own Land & 

Building and Revaluation Reserve of `.3987 Lakhs was created on 31.03.17. The 

Revaluation Reserve will be depreciated/amortized by way of transfer to surplus in profit 

and loss account. Pursuant to change in accounting estimate as explained in para no 5.3 

of significant accounting policies, the method of arriving at useful life of building  has been 

changed wef 1st April 2024. During the year, Bank has transferred `. 75 Lakhs from 

revaluation reserve surplus in profit and loss account.

7 Accounting for Taxes on Income (AS 22):

 Tax on income of current period is determined on the basis of taxable income and tax 

credit computed in accordance with provision of Income Tax Act 1961. The major 

components of DTA /DTL (net) as on 31st March 2025 are as follows:

 In view of such change in estimate, the depreciation charged to Profit and Loss Account is 

reduced by Rs 120 lacs and Rs 10 Lacs on Buildings and computers respectively during 

current financial year.

6 Revaluation Reserve: 
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11 Earnings Per Share (EPS) AS 20 :

Particulars 2023-24

Net Profit after tax attributable to Equity Shareholders

(before appropriations) 

Weighted Average Equity No of Shares 

Earnings Per Share 

Nominal Value per Shares 

2024-25 

1,44,00,137

1,27,18,419

1.13

25

    (Amount in `.)

12. Segment Reporting (AS 17): 

12.1 Primary Segment:   

Particulars

Segment Revenue

Segment Result

Unallocated Expenses

Operating profit

Income Tax (including

Deferred tax)

Net Profit 

Forex

0

(0)

0

(0)

Treasury

5,174

(5,201)

633

(653)

1,583

(1,768)

32 

(147)

8,700

(8,573)

-1,449

(-195)

Wholesale
banking

Retail
banking

Other
Banking

operations

9 AS – 19 – Leases:

 The breakup of future lease payables as required by AS-19 is given as under:

Particulars 31.03.2024

Future Lease rental payable at the end of the year as under: 

a) Not later than One Year

b) Later than one year and not later than 5 years

c) Later than Five Years

Total of Minimum Lease payments recognized  in the

Profit and loss account in the year

Total of Future  minimum sublease payment expected to be

received under non-cancellable sub lease

Sub-Lease payments recognized in the profit & loss of the year

1,546

432

1,114

-

466

-

-

31.03.2025

1230

454

776

-

486

-

-

(`. in lakhs)

5,28,80,027

1,30,46,928

4.05

25

(`. in lakhs)

2,404

(1,466)

1,254

(504)

17860

(17008)

470

(1109)

61

(264)

409

(845)

265

(316)

144

(529)

Total Particulars

(`. in lakhs)

Segment Revenue

Segment Result

Unallocated Expenses

Operating profit

Income Tax (including

Deferred tax)

Net Profit 

 

Segment Assets

 

Unallocated Assets

 

Total Assets

 

Segment Liabilities

 

Unallocated Liabilities

 

Total Liabilities

Forex

0

(0)

0

(0)

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

0

(0)

 

 

 

 

0

(0)

Treasury

5,174

(5,201)

633

(653)

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

69,408     

(72,665)

 

 

 

      

69,408

(72,665)

1,583

(1,768)

32 

(147)

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

25,361

(23,438)

 

 

 

25,361

(23,438)

8,700

(8,573)

-1,449

(-195)

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

93,608

(89,114)

 

 

 

      

93,608

(89,114)

2,404

(1,466)

1,254

(504)

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

9,147   

(12,359)

 

 

 

      

9,147

(12,359)

17860

(17008)

470

(1109)

61

(264)

409

(845)

265

(316)

144

(529)

1,97,524 

(1,97,576)

18,836

(22,346)

2,16,360

(2,19,922)

1,97,524 

(1,97,576)

18,836

(22,346)

2,16,360

(2,19,922)

Wholesale
banking

Retail
banking

Other
Banking

operations

Total
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e) Allocation of Expenses: Expenses incurred at Corporate Center establishments directly 
attributable to Treasury Operations, Retail Business, Wholesale Banking or Other 
Banking Operations segments are allocated accordingly. Expenses not directly 
attributable are allocated on the basis of no. of employees in Treasury & Other Banking 
Operations Segment or ratio of total assets in respective segments. Transfer pricing of 
Interest Cost on Deposit is applied to Treasury Segment at a premium of 0.25% of average 
Cost of Deposit to take care of regulatory requirements such as CRR and SLR, at a 
premium of 0.25% to Wholesale Banking and a premium of 0. 25% to Other Banking 
Operation and balance Interest Cost on Deposit is applied to Retail Banking.

b) Retail Banking Operation include all performing Advances upto Rs 5crs.

13 In the opinion of the Board, the realizable value of the assets, loans and advances is not 
less than the amounts at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet.

12.2 Secondary Segment : In the opinion of the management there are no reportable 
secondary segments.

c) Wholesale banking Operation include all performing Advances above 5crs Other Banking 
Operations segment includes Advances other than above

14 Information under MSME (Development) Act, 2006

12.3 The Bank operates as a single unit in India, hence separate information regarding 
geographical  segment is not given.

12.4 The previous year's figures are indicated in brackets.

a) Treasury includes Investments, SDF/REPO/TREP Lending balances with RBI & other 
banks & Interest accrued on Investments & related income there from.

 Bank as a process obtains information from suppliers/service providers covered under 
Micro, Small, Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, regarding filing of necessary 
memorandum with the appropriate authority. Accordingly, no delay has been noted and no 
interest is payable under the said Act.

d) Other Banking Operation include all Stressed NPA Accounts.

Particulars

(`. in lakhs)

Forex Treasury Wholesale
banking

Retail
banking

Other
Banking

operations

Total

Segment Assets

Unallocated Assets

Total Assets

Segment Liabilities

Unallocated Liabilities

Total Liabilities

0

(0)

0

(0)

69,408     

(72,665)

69,408

(72,665)

25,361

(23,438)

25,361

(23,438)

93,608

(89,114)

93,608

(89,114)

9,147   

(12,359)

9,147

(12,359)

1,97,524 

(1,97,576)

18,836

(22,346)

2,16,360

(2,19,922)

1,97,524 

(1,97,576)

18,836

(22,346)

2,16,360

(2,19,922)
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15 Movements in Provisions: (`. in lakhs)

Particulars Opening

Balance As on

1st April

Additions Deductions Closing Balance

As on

31st March

2023 2024 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24 2024-25 2024 2025

Towards Standard

Assets 

Towards

Diminution in

Current Assets

Towards

Restructured

Accounts

Towards

Standard Assets

(Moratorium

COVID 19)

Foreign Currency

Assets & Liabilities

    Total

528

5

625

10

-

1168

528

5

325

10

-

868

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

6

-

-

-

6

-

-

300

-

-

300

55

-

270

-

-

325

528

5

325

10

-

868

473

11

55

10

-

549

16 AS 29 – Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets:

 Contingent liabilities on account of Bank Guarantees, Letter of Credit, claims are as 
follows:

b. Actuarial assessment of Gratuity Fund & Leave Encashment is as under –

 In the opinion of the Board, the provisions for all known liabilities are adequate.

17 The details as required by Accounting Standard 15 (AS 15) (Revised) – issued by ICAI –

a. Salaries and Allowances include an amount of ` 319 Lakhs (Previous year ` 307 Lakhs) 
contributed by the Bank on account of contribution towards Provident Fund. 

(`.in lakhs)

ParticularsSr.

No

Gratuity Leave Encashment

31.03.2025 31.03.2024 31.03.2025 31.03.2024

1

2

3

Discount Rate

Expected Return on Plan Assets

Rate of increase in

compensation

7.25% p.a

7.54% p.a

3% p.a.

7.25% p.a

7.67% p.a

3% p.a.

6.72% p.a

6.72% p.a

3% p.a.

7.20% p.a

7.20% p.a

3% p.a.

(`.in lakhs)

Particulars 31.03.24

Guarantees Issued

Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as Debt 

Deposit Education and Awareness Fund ( DEAF)

Total

382

182

607

1171

31.03.25

259

182

653

1094



The Greater Bombay Co-operative Bank Limited (Scheduled Bank)

46

vii Fair Value of plan Assets at the

end of the period

Expenses recognised in Profit & Loss Account

2,019 1,831 658 519

i

ii

iii

iv

v

Movements in the Liability recognised in Balance Sheet8

Opening Net Liability

Expenses as above

Contribution paid

Closing Net Liability

i

iii

iv

v

Adjustment to opening Fair Plan

Assets

ii

-157

0

105

-160

-212

-98

0

115

-174

-157

-61

0

202

-158

-17

-208

0

147

0

-61

7

77

122

-142

70

105

-123

130

33

-37

52

22

-38

Current Service Cost

Interest paid

Expected Return on Plan Assets

Net actuarial (Gain) / loss

recognized for the period

(including adjustment as per

actuary)

Expenses recognized in profit

and loss account

48

105

63

115

76

202

111

147

(`.in lakhs)

ParticularsSr.

No

Gratuity Leave Encashment

31.03.2025 31.03.2024 31.03.2025 31.03.2024

4

5

Withdrawal Rate

Reconciliation of opening and closing balance of the present value of the
defined benefit obligation

1% p.a. 1 % p.a 1 % p.a. 1 % p.a.

Present Value of obligation at

the opening of the period

Interest Cost

current Service Cost

Benefits paid

Actuarial (Gains) / loss

onobligation

Present value of obligation at

the end of the period

i

ii

iii

iv

v

vi

1,674

122

77

-114

48

1807

1,458

105

70

-22

63

1,674

458

33

130

-55

75

641

297

22

52

-21

108

458

Reconciliation of opening and closing balance of fair value of fair plan assets6

Fair value of plan assets at the

opening of the period

Expected return on plan assets

Contributions

Benefits paid

i

iii

iv

v

vi

Adjustment to opening plan

assets

ii

Actuarial Gains / (loss) on plan

assets

1831

0

142

160

-114

-

1,556

0

123

174

-22

-

519

0

37

158

-55

-1

505

0

38

0

-21

-3
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20 There are no items of material significance in the prior period account requiring disclosure.

19  Capital Commitments:

18 The bank has written off an amount of `. 2119 Lakhs (Previous Year `. 2038 Lakhs) 
towards bad debts which is identified by the Management as irrecoverable, approved by 
the Board of Directors, certified by the Statutory Auditors and approved by AGM. 

 Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account as at March 
st31 , aggregate to ̀  0.36 Crore (P.Y. ̀  2.87 crore) . 

21 Previous year’s figures have been re-grouped / re-arranged wherever necessary to 
confirm to the presentation of the accounts of the current year.

22 Accounting Standard (AS) 3 –
st Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31  March 2025.

Sr. No. Particulars

(`.in lakhs)

Mar-25 Mar-24

Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Net Profit Before Tax

Add:

Depreciation on Fixed Assets

Provision for BDDR

Contribution to Education fund

Amortization of Premium on Securities

Bad debts write off

Deduct:

Interest on Investment

Profit on Sale of Investment 

Profit on Sale of Mutual Fund

Profit on Sale of Fixed Asset

A

144

 

166

955

-

26

156

-4,808

-86

-279

-234

529

 

295

600

-

26

195

-5,010

-90

-100

-

 The Bank follows a practice of debiting to the Profit & Loss account, the actual amount 

paid to LIC /HDFC  Life for funding the liabilities. Consequently, though the entire defined 

benefit obligation has been provided for, the sum debited to the Profit & Loss account may 

not always confirm with the amount reflected in the actuarial report
(`.in lakhs)

Particulars
31.03.2021

Defined benefit obligations

Plan Assets

Surplus/(Deficit)

1,097

1,155

58

31.03.2022

1,182

1,300

118

Gratuity

31.03.202331.03.202431.03.2025 31.03.2020

1,407

1,420

13

1,458

1,556

98

1,674

1,831

157

1,807

2,019

212

(`.in lakhs)

Particulars
31.03.2020

Defined benefit obligations

Plan Assets

Surplus/(Deficit)

624

612

-12

31.03.2022

241

529

288

Leave Encashment

31.03.202331.03.202431.03.2025 31.03.2020

249

502

253

297

505

208

458

519

61

641

658

17
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Sr. No. Particulars

(`.in lakhs)

Mar-25 Mar-24

Provision for Investment Depreciation Reserve

Provision for Standard Assets

Provision for Restructured Accounts

Adjustment for

Increase/(Decrease) in Deposits

(Increase) / Decrease in Interest Receivable

(Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets

(Increase) / Decrease in Advances

Margin/ Deposit with CCIL

Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liability

Deferred Tax Changes

Increase / (Decrease) in Interest Payable

Net Cash from Operating Activities

Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Software Purchase

Purchase of Fixed Assets

Sale Proceeds from Fixed Assets

(Increase)/Decrease in Investment at Book Value

Amortization of premium on securities

Profit on Mutual Fund

Profit on sale of Government Securities

Interest Received on Investments

Net Cash Flow from Investing Activity

Cash Flow from Financing Activity

Share Capital issued/(forfeited)/(surrendered)

Transfer  to Statutory Reserve 

Dividend Paid

Increase/(Decrease) in borrowings

Net Cash Flow from Investing Activity

Net increase /(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the year ended

March 31, Last Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the year ended March 31,

Current Year

Net increase /(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (F-E)

-35

-55

-270

 

-2467

-66

-45

-5,479

-

-403

265

-28

-12,542

-17

-294

252

3,457

-26

279

86

4,808

8,546

-81

19

-160

1,440

1,218

-2,779

20,092

17,313

-2,779

-

-

-300

 

1,908

88

80

6,018

-

-12

330

-25

4,530

-24

-173

1

4,201

-26

100

90

5,010

9,180

-92

3

-164

-5,440

-5,694

8,016

12,076

20,092

8,016

B

C

D

E

F

G
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23  Disclosure as per RBI master direction DOR.ACC.REC. NO.45/21.04.018/2021-22 

dated 30.08.2021 (updated as on 01.04.2024)

1. Regulatory Capital:-

 a. Composition of Regulatory capital 
(`.in lakhs)

Sr.
No.

Particulars FY 2024-25 FY 2023-24

i)

ii)

iii)

iv)

v)

vi)

vii)

Paid up share capital and reserves (net of deductions,if any)

Other Tier 1 capital

Tier 1 capital (i + ii)

Tier 2 capital

Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2)

Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs)

Paid-up share capital and reserves as percentage of

RWAs

Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs)

Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs)

Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total
Capital as a percentage of RWAs)

Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year

Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the

year

Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year Of which

Long Term Deposit

Viii)

ix)

x)

xi)

xii)

xiii)

10,113

-

10,113

4,991

15,104

78500

12.88%

9753

0

9753

4975

14728

75477

12.92%

12.88%

6.36%

19.24%

12.92%

6.59%

19.51%

(81)

0

0

0

(92)

0

0

0

st Following draw down from reserves was done during the year ended 31  March :

b. Draw down from reserves : 

(`.in lakhs)

Sr.No. Particulars 2025 2024 Purpose/rational

1

2

Member Welfare Fund

Staff Welfare Fund

3 Bad and Doubtful

Debts Reserve

0

0

0

28.44

50.12

721.55

Customized Health Check Up for

Members Share holders

Customized Health Check Up for

Staff Members

Amount appropriated during earlier

years reversed
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 b) Movement of provision for depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

(` in lakhs)

Particulars
Current Year Previous Year

FY 2024-25 FY 2023-24

i )  Movement  of  provisions  held  towards  depreciation

  provisions during the year 35 0

iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing

 Current category 11.25% 5.62%

 c) Less: Write off / write back of excess

 d)  Closing balance 1 36

ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve

 a) Opening balance 36 36

 a) Opening balance 281 281

 on investments

 b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0 0

 c) Less: Drawdown 0 0

 b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0 0

 balance of investments in AFS and HFT/

 d) Closing balance 281 281

c) Non -SLR investment portfolio:

 i) Non- performing non –SLR investments:

(` in lakhs)

Particulars F. Y. 2024-25 F. Y. 2023-24

Opening Balance

Additions during the year since 1st April

Reductions during the above period

Closing balance

Total Provision held

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
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(` in lakhs)

Sr.
No.

Issuer Amount Extent of
Private

Placement

Extent of
‘Below

Investment
Grade’

Securities

Extent of
‘Unrated’
Securities

Extent of
‘Unlisted’
Securities

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

Financial Year

2024-25 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24

b) FIs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

d) Private 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

a) PSUs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

c) Banks 10032 8030 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

 Corporates

 Ventures

f) Others 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

g) Provision 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

 / Joint

 held towards

e) Subsidiaries 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

 depreciation

 Total 10032 8030 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(` in lakhs)

Particulars Minimum
outstand-

ing during
the year

Maximum
outstand-

ing during
the year

Daily aver-
age out-
standing

during the
year

Outstanding
as on

March
31,2025

 c) Any other securities

i )  Securities sold under repo - - - -

 a) Government securities - - - -

 b) Corporate debt securities - - - -

ii) Securities purchased under - - - -
 reverse repo

 a) Government securities - - - -

 b) Corporate debt securities - - - -

 c) Any other securities - - - -

  i) As at 31.03.2025:

 d) Repo transactions (in face value terms)

  ii) Issuer composition of non-SLR investments:
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(` in lakhs)

Particulars Minimum
outstand-

ing during
the year

Maximum
outstand-

ing during
the year

Daily aver-
age out-
standing

during the
year

Outstanding
as on

March
31,2024

  ii) As at 31.03.2024:

 a) Classification of advances and provisions held:

4. Asset Quality:

  i) As on 31.03.2025

(` in lakhs)

Particulars Standard

Total
Standard
Advances

Sub-
Standard

Doubtful Loss Total Non-
Performing

Non-Performing Total

Gross Standard Advances & NPA

Add: Additions during the year     845

iii) Technically Prudentail     2119

iv) Write-off other than those in     156

Opening Balance 1,13,552 3,660 8,537 162 12,359 1,25,911

Less: Reduction during the     4,057

 (iii)

Closing Balance 1,19,969 672 8,313 162 9,147 1,29,116

Reduction in Gross NPA Due to:

ii) Recoveries     1491

year

 Write-off

i) Upgradation     291

 c) Any other securities

 c) Any other securities - - - -

 reverse repo

 a) Government securities - - - -

 a) Government securities - - - -

 b) Corporate debt securities - - - -

i )  Securities sold under repo - - - -

ii) Securities purchased under - - - -

 b) Corporate debt securities - - - -
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(` in lakhs)

Particulars Standard

Total
Standard
Advances

Sub-
Standard

Doubtful Loss Total Non-
Performing

Non-Performing Total

Provisions:

Opening Balance of Provision 863 366 6435 162 6963 7826

Add: Fresh Provision made     1958

held

during the year

Less: Excess Provision     3120
reversed /W-off loans

Closing Balance of the 538 67 5571 162 5800 6338
provision held

Add: Technical/ Prudential     2119 2119
write-offs during the year

previously technical/ prudential

Closing Balance of floating     0.00 0.00

Closing Balance  605 2742 00.00 3,347

Less: Reduction during the year     936

Net NPA

Opening Balance     0.00 0.00

Add: Fresh Additions during     -1,113

Less: Amount drawn down     0.00 0.00

the year

during the year

Opening Balance of     13492 13492

Written off
Technically/Prudentially

written-off accounts during the

during the year

year

Less: Recoveries made from     629 629

Opening Balance  3294 2102 0.00 5396

Add: Additional Provision made     0.00 0.00

Technically Write-off & recoveries made thereon

Closing balance     14982 14982

Floating Provisions

provisions
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Particulars Standard

Total
Standard
Advances

Sub-
Standard

Doubtful Loss Total Non-
Performing

Non-Performing Total

Gross Standard Advances & NPA

Add: Additions during the year     3698

Less: Reduction during the     4116

Opening Balance 121386 5776 6455 545 12776 134162

year

Closing Balance 113552 3660 8537 162 12359 125911

Reduction in Gross NPA Due to:

i) Upgradation     352

ii) Recoveries (excluding      1531

Closing Balance of the 863 366 6435 162 6963 7826

Add: Fresh Additions during     -385

Add: Fresh Provision made     4083

Less: Excess Provision     5521

provision held 

Add: Additional Provision made     0 0

Opening Balance     0 0

the year

Closing Balance   3294 2102 0 5396

iv) Write-off other than those in     195

Net NPA

 recoveries from upgraded

 (iii)

Floating Provisions

Less: Reduction during the year     5521

 accounts)

iii) Technically Prudentail     2038

Opening Balance of Provision 1163 578 7279 545 8401 9564

Provisions)

 Write-off

Provisions(excluding Floating

held

during the year

reversed /W-off loans

Opening Balance  5199 -824 0 4375

during the year

  ii) As on 31.03.2024

(` in lakhs)
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Particulars Standard

Total
Standard
Advances

Sub-
Standard

Doubtful Loss Total Non-
Performing

Non-Performing Total

provisions

Opening Balance of     12053 12053

off accounts

during the year
Less: Amount drawn down     0 0

Closing Balance of floating     0 0

Technically Write-off & recoveries made thereon

Technically/Prudentially Written 

write-offs during the year

Less: Recoveries made from     599 599
previously technical/ prudential

Add: Technical/ Prudential     2038 2038

written-off accounts during the
year

Closing balance     13492 13492

Ratio (in percent) FY 2024-25 FY 2023-24

Gross NPA to Gross Advances

Net NPA to Net Advances

Provision coverage ratio

7.08%

2.71%

63.41%

9.82%

4.54%

56.34%
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  b) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs     

(` in lakhs)

Category Mar-25 Mar-24

Advances

(Gross)

NPAs

(Gross)

Advances

(Gross)

NPAs

(Gross)

NPAs as %
of Sectoral
Advances

NPAs as %
of Sectoral
Advances

A. Priority Sector 50563 7844 15.51% 61479 10498 17%

 1. Agriculture and 53 - - - - 0%

 2. Advances 11708 374 3.20% 9692 548 6%

  allied activities

   to industries
  sector eligible
  as priority
  sector lending

 3. Services 25245 7031 27.85% 38628 8610 22%

 4. Personal Loans 13557 438 3.23% 13160 1340 10%

B. Non-Priority 78553 1303 1.66% 64432 1860 3%
 Sector

 5. Agriculture and 0 0 0%  0 0 0%
  allied activities

 6. Industry 11096 - - 12754 47 -

 7. Services 23168 829 3.58% 13829 1406 10%

 8. personal Loans 44289 474 1.07% 37849 408 1%

Total  129116 9147 7.08% 125912 12359 10%

   Bank does not have overseas assets, NPA and Revenue during previous year 
and current year.

  c) Overseas Assets, NPAs and revenue:

  d) Details of accounts subjected to restructuring: 
(` in lakhs)

Agriculture

and allied

activities

Corporates

(excluding

MSME)

Micro,

Small and

Medium

Enterprises

(MSME)

Retail

(excluding

agriculture

and MSME)

Total

Financial Year

2024-25 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24

Standard

Gross Amount

Provision held 

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Number of

borrowers
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(` in lakhs)

Agriculture

and allied

activities

Corporates

(excluding

MSME)

Micro,

Small and

Medium

Enterprises

(MSME)

Retail

(excluding

agriculture

and MSME)

Total

Financial Year

2024-25 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24

Sub-

standard

Gross Amount

Provision held 

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Number of

borrowers

Doubtful

Gross Amount

Provision held 

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Number of

borrowers

Total

Gross Amount

Provision held 

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Number of

borrowers

(` in lakhs)

FY 2024-25 FY 2023-24

Number of frauds reported

Amount involved in fraud 

Amount of provision made for such frauds

Amount  of  Unamortised  provision  debited  from ‘other

reserves’ as at the end of the year 

 ** Fraud amount is fully recovered and closed.

 * Amount of Rs 27.90 lakhs represents frauds in deposit accounts and payments have 
been made to the  customers by debiting Profit and loss Account. 

1

4**

-

-

3

90*

90

-

   -  Amount and number of accounts in respect of which restructuring 
applications received and under process, but the restructuring packages 
have not been approved – NIL (Previous Year - NIL) as on 31st March 2025.    

  No disclosure on divergence in asset classification and provisioning for NPA 
required.

 e) Divergence in asset classification and Provisioning:

 f) Disclosure of transfer of loan exposure: -  NIL ( Previous Year NIL)

 g) Fraud accounts: -
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(` in lakhs)

Type of Borrower Exposure

to accounts

classified as

Standard con-

sequent to im-

plementation

of resolution

plan– Position

as at 30.09.24

(A)

aggregate 

debt that 

slipped 

into NPA 

during the 

half- year

Of (A), Of (A)

amount 

written off 

during the 

half-year

amount 

paid by 

the 

borrowers 

during the 

half- year

Of (A)

Personal Loans

Corporate persons

Of which MSMEs

Others

Total

448

-

-

1216

1664

-

-

-

139

139

0

0

0

0

0

67

-

-

482

549

381

-

-

595

976

st       i) For the half year ended 31  March 2025

 h)  Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress

accounts 

classified as 

Standard 

consequent to 

implementa-

Exposure to

tion of resolu-

tion plan – 

Position as at 

31.03.2025

(` in lakhs)

Type of Borrower Of (A),

aggregate 

debt that 

slipped 

into NPA 

during the 

half- year

amount 

paid by 

the 

borrowers 

during the 

half- year

Of (A)

Personal Loans

Corporate persons

Of which MSMEs

Others

Total

460

-

-

2786

3246

-11

-

-

710

699

0

0

0

0

0

23

-

-

860

883

448

-

-

1216

1664

accounts 

classified as 

Standard 

consequent to 

implementa-

Exposure to

tion of resolu-

tion plan – 

Position as at 

- 30.09.2024

Exposure to 

accounts

classified as 

Standard 

consequent to 

implementa-

tion of resolu-

tion plan– Po-

sition as at -

31.03.2024(A)

th       ii) For the half year ended 30  Sept.2024

Of (A)

amount 

written off 

during the 

half-year
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Category FY 
2023-24

 c) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other 

securitized exposures –

   Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or 

will be occupied by the borrower or that is rented. Individual housing 

loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector advances shall be shown 

separately. Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) 

limits.  (Priority sector advances CY Rs 9704 Lakhs PY Rs 10497 

Lakhs)

 a) Residential Mortgages –

i) Direct exposure

 b) Commercial Real Estate –

  Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office 

buildings, retail space, multipurpose commercial premises, 

multifamily residential buildings, multi tenanted commercial 

premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, 

development and construction, etc.). Exposure would also include 

non-fund based (NFB) limits;

  i.  Residential

  ii. Commercial Real Estate

ii) Indirect Exposure

 Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank 

and Housing Finance Companies.

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector

27568

442

0

0

0

0

28010

0

0

0

25944

293

0

26237

(` in lakhs)

FY 
2023-24

Particulars

Total Exposure to capital market

i) Advances against shares / bonds / debentures or other securities or on 

clean basis to individuals for investment in shares (including IPOs / 

ESOPs), convertible bonds, convertible debentures, and units of equity 

oriented mutual funds; 

70

70

60

60

 b) Exposure to Capital Market –

FY 
2024-25

 a) Exposure to real estate sector

5. EXPOSURES

(` in lakhs)

FY 
2024-25

 c) Risk category - wise country exposure: NIL ( Previous Year – NIL)
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FY 
2023-24

FY 
2024-25

Particulars

Total unsecured advances of the bank

Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities such 

as charge over the rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been taken

Estimated value of such intangible securities

 d) Unsecured Advances:
(` in lakhs)

*399

0

*472

0

0 0

  Lending towards Priority Sector, Micro Enterprises, and Weaker Section: Target v/s 
Achievement:  

 *Also includes advances having Hypothecation of goods and appropriate agreements executed in
this regard.

 e) In terms of circular RBI/2019-20/171 DOR (PCB).BPD.Cir No.10/13.05.000/2019-20 dated 
13th March, 2020, as revised vide circular RBI/2024-25/53 DOR.CRE.REC.28/07.10.002/ 
2024-25 dated 25th July, 2024 and read with circular RBI/2024-25/118 DOR.CRE.REC.62/ 
07.10.002/2024-25 dated 24th February, 2025, UCBs are required to have by 31st March, 
2025; at least 40% of their aggregate loans and advances comprising of comprising loans of 
not more than ₹ 25 lakhs or 0.4%of their Tier I capital, whichever is higher, subject to a 
maximum of ₹ 3 crore per borrower. Such portfolio is at 44.80 % ( LY38.95%)  of the aggregate 
loans and advances of the Bank.

 f) Priority sector note -

Quarter
ended

Priority Sector
Lending (Overall)

Dec-24 1,41,182 1,26,358 89.50% 14,690  10.40% 5,014 3.55%

Required   60.00%  7.50%  11.75%

Jun-24 1,26,423 55,981 44.28% 15,078  11.93% 4,997 3.95%

Mar-25 2,15,911 1,28,063 59.31% 14,332 6.64% 4,360 2.02%

Sep-24 1,18,255 90,819 76.80% 15,255 12.90% 5,072 4.29%

Avg Achieved

as at year end  1,50,443  1,00,305 66.67% 14,839 9.86% 4,861 3.23%

Micro Enterprises Weaker SectionApplicable
ANBC/CEOBE* 

(Loan
outstanding)

Outstanding
Bal

Overall Priority
Sector

(In percentage)

Micro
Enterprises

(Loan
outstanding)

Micro
Enterprises

(In percentage)

Weaker
Section
(Loan

outstanding)

Weaker
Section

(In percentage)

6. Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs:

 a) Concentration of deposits:

FY 
2023-24

FY 
2024-25

Particulars

(` in lakhs)

13949

7.94%

9678

5.58%Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of 

the bank

Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors

(` in lakhs)
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FY 
2023-24

FY 
2024-25

Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances 

of the bank

Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers

(` in lakhs)

6259

4.97%

5926

4.59%

 b) Concentration of Advances:

Particulars

 c) Concentration of exposures:

FY 
2023-24

FY 
2024-25

Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/customers to 

the total exposure of the bank on borrowers/ customers

Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers

(` in lakhs)

7649

5.94%

6624

5.00%

Particulars

FY 
2023-24

FY 
2024-25

Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts

Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposures to total 

Gross NPAs.

(` in lakhs)

3779

30.55%

2703

29.56%

Particulars

 d) Concentration of NPAs:

7. Derivatives :

8. Transfer to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund) the required disclosure 
as per the said circular is as under:

 Bank does not have transaction in derivatives in the current and previous financial   years.

(` in lakhs)

2023-242024-25ParticularsSr. No.

i)

ii)

iii)

iv)

Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund

Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year

Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims

Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund

608

48

3

653

533

81

6

608

 An amount of ̀  0.05 Lakhs Plus ̀  0.01 Lakhs interest (P Y ̀ .0.99 Lakhs Plus ̀ .0.18 Lakhs 

interest) has already been paid to the eligible depositors and claims have been lodged 

with the RBI.
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 b) Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers: -

Grounds of complaints, (i.e.
complaints relating to)

Number of 
complaints 
pending at 

the 
beginning 
of the year

Number of 
complaints 

received 
during the 

year

% increase/ 
decrease in 
the number 

of complaints 
received over 
the previous 

year

Number of 
complaints 
pending at 
the end of 
the year

Of 5, 
number of 
complaints 

pending 
beyond 30 

days

Current Year F.Y. 2024-25

Ground-3 0 13 (27.78%) 1 0

Ground-2 Levy of charges 0 19 (87.33%) 1 0

Ground-1   0  41 (4.65%) 2 0
ATM/Debit Cards

without prior notice/ excessive
charges/ foreclosure charges

Loans and advances

ParticularsSr.
No.

Current year
(FY 2024-25)

Previous year
(FY 2023-24)

1. Number of complaints pending at beginning of 0 6

 the year

2. Number of complaints received during the year 92 233

3. Number of complaints disposed during the year 88 239

 3.1 Of which, number of complaints rejected by 40 42

  the bank

4. Number of complaints pending at the end of the year 4 0

 the bank from Office of Ombudsman 

  Ombudsman

  through conciliation/mediation/advisories

  passing of Awards by Office of Ombudsman

  issued by Office of Ombudsman

 5.2 Of 5, number of complaints resolved 1 0

 stipulated time (other than those appealed)

 5.3 Of 5, number of complaints resolved after 0 0

6. Number of Awards unimplemented within the 0 0

  favour of the bank by Office of

  against the bank

5. Number of maintainable complaints received by 24 86

 5.1. Of 5, number of complaints resolved in 23 86

9. Disclosure of Complaints: 

 a) Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from 

the Offices of Ombudsman
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Grounds of complaints, (i.e.
complaints relating to)

Number of 
complaints 
pending at 

the 
beginning 
of the year

Number of 
complaints 

received 
during the 

year

% increase/ 
decrease in 
the number 

of complaints 
received over 
the previous 

year

Number of 
complaints 
pending at 
the end of 
the year

Of 5, 
number of 
complaints 

pending 
beyond 30 

days

Previous Year F.Y. 2023-24

Ground-1 Levy of charges  0  150 (45.65%) 0 0
without prior notice/ excessive

Ground-2  5 43 (0.05%) 0 0
ATM/Debit Cards

Ground-3 0 18 (83.17%) 0 0
Loans and advances

Ground 4 0 4 400.00% 0 0
Account opening / difficulty

Ground 5 0 2 200.00% 0   0

operation of accounts

Staff behavior

Others 1 16 (65.21%) 0 0

Total  6 233 (51.05%) 0 0

charges/ foreclosure charges

Grounds of complaints, (i.e.
complaints relating to)

Number of 
complaints 
pending at 

the 
beginning 
of the year

Number of 
complaints 

received 
during the 

year

% increase/ 
decrease in 
the number 

of complaints 
received over 
the previous 

year

Number of 
complaints 
pending at 
the end of 
the year

Of 5, 
number of 
complaints 

pending 
beyond 30 

days

Current Year F.Y. 2024-25

Internet / Mobile / Electronic

Ground 5 0 3 50.00% 0   0

Ground 4 0 4 100.00% 0 0

Total  0 92 5.24% 4 0

Staff behaviour

Banking

Others 0 12 (25.00%) 0 0
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  The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, the break-up of income 
derived from insurance business.

 b) Bancassurance business:-

(` in lakhs)

Particulars FY
2024-25

FY
2023-24

Commission from selling of Non-Life Insurance policies

Commission from selling of Life Insurance policies

Commission from selling of Health Insurance policies

1

54

3

20

84

4

(` in lakhs)

Particulars FY
2024-25

FY
2023-24

6 4

  The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, the break-up of income.

 c) Marketing and distribution:- 

Commission from Mutual funds

10. Disclosure of Penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India:

 RBI levied penalty of ̀ . 25 Lakhs ( Previous Year NIL) for non-compliance with directions 
issued by RBI on ‘Maintenance of Deposit Accounts – Primary (Urban) Co-operative 
Banks’ with reference to its financial position as on March 31, 2022 vide Press Release: 
2024-2025/382 dated May 27, 2024. 

11. Other Disclosures:-

 a) Business ratios:-

31.03.202431.03.2025ParticularsSr.
No.

 iii) Cost of deposits 5.12% 4.58%

  funds

 viii) Profit per employee (`. in Lakhs) 1 2

 i) Interest income as a percentage to average working funds 7.36% 7.13%

 v)  Operating profit as a percentage to average working funds 0.48% 0.53%

 vii) Business (Deposits+Advances) per employee (`. in Lakhs) 954 937

 ii) Non- interest income as a percentage to  average  working 1.07% 0.76%

 iv)  Net Interest Margin 2.52% 3.11%

 vi) Return on Average Assets 0.07% 0.25%

st   The Bank has purchased the following PSLCs during the year ended 31  March, 2025:
 d) Disclosures regarding priority sector lending certificates(s):

31.03.25

PSLC General 775 900

CategorySr. No.

1

(` in crs)

31.03.24

st st  The Bank did not sell any PSLCs during the year ended 31  March, 2024 and 31  

March, 2024.



The Greater Bombay Co-operative Bank Limited (Scheduled Bank)

68

Particulars FY
2023-24

Fund Based:

Outstanding at the beginning of the year

Additions during the year

Recovery during the year

Outstanding at the end of the year

Non-Fund Based (Guarantees, L/Cs, etc.)

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Sr.
No.

1

2

(` in lakhs)
 f) Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives

FY
2024-25

(` in lakhs)

Sr.
No.

Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account FY
2024-25

FY
2023-24

e)      Provisions and contingencies:

  Total 892 645

 iii) Provision for Restructured Advance -270 -300

 ix) Provision for Impaired Asset Fund 6 -

 ii) Investment Depreciation( including amortization) -9 26

 viii) Provision for Non Performing Investment - -

 i) Amount Provided for Bad and Doubtful Debts 955 600

 vi) Income Tax (including short/excess provision of last year) - -11

 vii) Deferred Tax 265 330

 iv) Covid Provision (Advances) - -

 v) Contingent Provision against Std. Assets -55 -

Particulars FY
2023-24

Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium

Arrears in payment of DICGC premium

207

0

204

0

Sr.
No.

i)

ii)

(` in lakhs)
 g) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium:

FY
2024-25

For  M.P. CHITALE & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FIRM REG.NO.  101851W

CA Kshitij Anil Bhurke

Partner

Mem.No.145829

(Statutory Auditors)

As per our report of even date

Place : MUMBAI
thDate  : 28  May 2025

FOR THE GREATER BOMBAY CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.

A. M. Sakhrani
Chief Executive Officer

Dr. N. A. Baldota
Chairman

DIRECTORS

P. P. Golecha

S. N. Baldota

A. E. Venugopalan

P. J. Mehta

D. P. Baldota

S. V. Shete

S. R. Baldota
Vice Chairman

M. H. Ratti

J. A. Ahire

G. G. Kadam
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When we read the Annual Report including other explanatory information, if based on the work we have performed, we 
conclude that there is material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with 
governance.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing 
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements, or our knowledge 
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Responsibilities of the Management and Those Charged with Governance for the financial statements

We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (‘SAs’) issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India (ICAI) and prescribed under the Maharashtra Co-operative societies Act, 1960 / Banking 
Regulation Act, 1949 (As applicable to Co-operative Societies) as amended by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) 
Act, 2020 and relevant RBI guidelines. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s 
Responsibility section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the 
financial statements, and we have fulfilled our other responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the 
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our opinion.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express any form of 
assurance conclusion thereon.

Information other than the financial statements and auditor’s report thereon

The Bank’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information 
comprises the information included in the Annual Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s 
report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.

The Bank's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that 
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards issued by the ICAI, the 
provisions of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, the Maharashtra State Co-operative Societies Act, 1960, as amended, 
and the Maharashtra State Co-operative Societies Rules, 1961 made there under, the guidelines issued by the RBI and 
the Central Registrar of Cooperative Societies. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds 

Basis for opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Greater Bombay Co-operative Bank Ltd (hereinafter 
referred to as ‘The Bank’) as at 31 March 2025, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2025, and the Profit 
and Loss Account, and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies 
and other explanatory information. 

c.  in the case of the Statement of Cash Flows, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date;

Opinion 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said financial 
statements together with the notes thereon give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as 
applicable to Co-operative Societies) as amended by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020, The 
Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960, The Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules 1961, circulars issued 
by the Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Maharashtra and guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India (hereinafter 
referred to as ‘RBI’) in the manner so required for the Bank and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India:

a.  in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at March 31, 2025;

b.  in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date;

FORM No. N-1

[See section 81 and rule 69 (3)]

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
stFOR THE YEAR ENDED 31  MARCH, 2025

To,

The Members of The Greater Bombay Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements
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Auditor’s Responsibility

 a. We have obtained all the information and explanation, which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were 

and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies, making judgements and estimates 
that are reasonable and prudent, and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, 
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 
preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements that give true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Bank’s financial reporting process.

v. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, 
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that 
achieves fair presentation.

i. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, 
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

ii. Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing 
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during 
our audit.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may 
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on other legal and regulatory matters

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to continue as a going 
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting 
unless management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do 
so.

1. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in accordance withthe provisions of 
Section 29 read with section 56 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (As applicable to Co-operative Societies) as 
amended by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020 and provisions of the Maharashtra Co-operative 
Societies Act, 1960 and Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules, 1961;the guidelines issued by the Reserve 
Bank of India and the guidelines issued by the Registrar of Co. Operative Societies, Maharashtra and generally 
accepted accounting principles in India.

2. As required by Sec.29(3) of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and Rule 69 of the Maharashtra Co-operative 
Societies Rules, 1961, we report that:

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 
the SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

iii. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and 
related disclosures made by management.

iv. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on 
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast 
significant doubt on the ability of the Bank to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the 
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on 
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may 
cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.
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 j. To the best of our knowledge, no other items have been specified by the Registrar, which require reporting 
under Rule 69(6) of Maharashtra Cooperative Societies Rules 1961.

 b. The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers of the Bank;

 e. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by the Act, Rules and Bye-Laws have been kept by the 
Bank so far as it appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the 
purposes of our audit have been received from the branches/offices;

necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory.

 f. During the course of our audit, we have generally not come across any sums which ought to have been but 
have not been brought into account by the Bank.

 d. The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this report, are 
in agreement with the books of account and the returns and give true and fair view of state of affairs of the 
Bank;

 g. During the course of our audit, we have generally not come across any material impropriety or irregularity 
in the expenditure or in the realization of moneys due to the Bank except in case of monies belonging to the 
Bank which appears to be bad or doubtful of recovery and reported in terms of clause iv of Rule 69 (6) of the 
Maharashtra State Co. Operative Societies Rules, 1961 under clause ‘h’ below.

 h. Based on our examination of the books of account and other records and as per information and 
explanations given to us, the monies belonging to the Bank which appears to be bad or doubtful of 
recovery and reported in terms of clause (iv) of Rule 69 (6) of the Maharashtra State Co-Operative 
Societies Rules, 1961 are detailed below. Advances categorized under doubtful and loss assets as per 
prudential norms laid down by the RBI are considered as doubtful of recovery:

 c. In our opinion, the profit and loss account shows a true balance of profit for the period covered by such 
account;

 i. In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the guidelines issued by the RBI, 
to the extent applicable to the Bank, have generally been adhered to except for the matters mentioned in 
sub clause 5(f) underNote no. ‘23. Disclosures in terms of RBI Circulars’ of ‘II Notes to Accounts’. The 
guidelines of National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development (“NABARD”) are not applicable to the 
Bank since the Bank has neither accepted deposits nor received subsidy from NABARD.

3. During the year under audit, the Bank has been awarded “A” audit classification.

Category Principal Outstanding as at 31st March 2025

Doubtful Assets

Loss Assets

Other Receivables

Total

8,312.71

161.75

11.00

8,485.46

(Rs. In lakhs)

For M. P. Chitale & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

ICAI Firm Reg. No.: 101851W 

 

Kshitij Anil Bhurke
Partner 
ICAI Membership No.: 145829
UDIN: 25145829BMJGXE2901

Date: 28th May, 2025
Place: Mumbai
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BRANCH NETWORK

Sr.
No.

Branch Address Cont. No. Cont. No. Cont. No.

1 Andheri Unit No.G-1, Wing B, Silver Astra Apt., J.B.Nagar,

Andheri-Kurla Road, Andheri (E), Mumbai- 400 059.

8657961475

2 Bandra

Reclamation

Indian Education Society Management College,

Vishwakarma Gate No.1, VM Lotlikar Vidya Sankul,

Opp. Lilavati Hospital, Bandra Reclamation, Bandra (w),

Mumbai- 400 050.

3 Bhandup Gurunanak Udyog Bhavan, Gala No.2 & 3, Opp.

Shangrilla Biscuit Co, L B S Marg, Bhandup (w),

Mumbai-400 078.

5 Bhuleshwar GBCB House, 89, Bhuleshwar, Mumbai- 400 002.

4 Borivali A-11, Ratnadham Chsl, Rattan Nagar, (Near Daulat

Nagar), Borivali (E), Mumbai- 400 068.

6 Dadar Naoroji House, N.C.Narielwala Agiary Trust Bldg.,

Naigaon Cross Road, Dadar (E), Mumbai- 400 014.

7

8

Dahisar

Dombivali

6, Shefeld, Ground Floor, Opp. Jari Mari Garden,

Anand Nagar, Dahisar(E), Mumbai-400 068.

Manas Solitaire Chsl, Shop No.3,4,5 & 6, Rajaji Path,

Cross Lane 4, Dombivali (E), Thane- 421 201. 

9 Ghatkopar Unit No.10, Ground Floor, Lil Niwas, Tilak Road,

Ghatkopar (E), Mumbai- 400 077.

10 Goregaon Shop No.2, Ground Floor, Gajanan Bldg. No. 5, Plot

No.110, Jawahar Nagar, Goregaon (w), Mumbai- 400 062.

11 Kandivali Bhoomi apartments, Bldg., No.8, Dahanukar wadi,

Sector 4, Panchsheel Enclave, Mahavir Nagar,

Kandivali (w), Mumbai- 400 067. 

12 Kharghar Hari Om Heritage, Shop No.1 & 2, Ground Floor,

Plot No.8, Sector -21, Kharghar, Navi Mumbai- 410 210.

13 Malad Sarvodaya Bhuvan, Shop No.4, Ground Floor,

Ramchandra Lane Ext, Malad (w), Mumbai- 400 064.

14 Miraroad Shop No.1 & 2, Ground Floor, Nirmal Nagar Chsl,

Saibaba Nagar, Mira Bhayander Road, Mira Road (E),

Thane- 400 107.

15 Nerul Shop No.10,11,12,13 Amrita Sadan, Sector-22, Opp.

Nerul Railway Station, Nerul (w), Navi Mumbai- 400 706.

16 Thane Shop No. 2 & 3, Prince Palace Bldg, Next to Khandelwal

Sweets, Near Aradhana Theatre, Panchpakhadi,

Thane (w)- 400 602.

8657961474 8657961473 

865778935786577893568657789355

80970804438097080442

865792925786579292498657929246

865778935486577893538657789352

865773699286577369918657736987

865795996086579599588657959957

868993323386579599568657959954

86577549398657754938

865796139886579613978657961392

961993492996199036797715081918

915245456491529001429152900141

882885101588288510148828851013

865775493686577549358928856041

865790028986579002868657900285

915204303791525386957506438695
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Sr.
No.

Branch Address Cont. No. Cont. No. Cont. No.

19

20

21

Versova

Vileparle

Wadala

Sea Pearl Apartment, J.P.Road, Opp. Pratap Colony, 4,

bunglow, Versova, Andheri (w), Mumbai- 400 058.

Meghmala Chsl., Sant Janabai Road, Vile Parle (E), 

Mumbai- 400 057.

Shop No.2,3 &4, Shree Krishna Gyan Mandir Pathshala

Building, Station Road, D. S. Barretto Road, Wadala (w),

Mumbai-400 031.

8657736998

8657783174

8657941229

8657736995

8657783173

8657941228

8657736994

8657783172

8657941227

OTHER OFFICES
Sr.
No.

Departments Address Cont. No. Cont. No. Cont. No.

1 Corporate

Ofce

1st Floor, Jito House, Plot No.A-56, Road No.1,

MIDC Marol, Next to The International by Tunga Hotel,

Andheri (E), Mumbai- 400 093.

022-

61285900

2 Depository

Cell

Bhoomi apartments,Flat No.105 Bldg., No.8, 1st Floor,

Dahanukar wadi, Sector 4, Panchsheel Enclave,

Mahavir Nagar, Kandivali (w), Mumbai- 400 067. 

86577191348657719133

3 HR &

Admin Dept.

1st Floor, Jito House, Plot No.A-56, Road No.1,

MIDC Marol, Next to The International by Tunga Hotel,

Andheri (E), Mumbai- 400 093.

022-

61285914

022-

61285934

4 Clearing Dept. Bhoomi apartments,Flat No.105 Bldg. No.8,

1st Floor,Dahanukar wadi, Sector 4, Panchsheel Enclave,

Mahavir Nagar, Kandivali (w), Mumbai- 400 067. 

86577191368657719135

5 Stressed

Account Dept.

1st Floor, Jito House, Plot No.A-56, Road No.1, MIDC

Marol, Next to The International by Tunga Hotel,

Andheri (E), Mumbai- 400 093.

022-

61285714

022-

61285713

022-

61285712

6 Data Centre Bhoomi apartments, Bldg., No.8, Dahanukar wadi,

Sector 4, Panchsheel Enclave, Mahavir Nagar,

Kandivali (w), Mumbai- 400 067. 

86579002848657900282

7

8

Knowledge

Centre

Centralised

Processing

Cell (CPO)

1st Floor, Jito House, Plot No.A-56, Road No.1,

MIDC Marol, Next to The International by Tunga Hotel,

Andheri (E), Mumbai- 400 093.

Bhoomi apartments,Flat No.105 Bldg., No.8, 1st Floor,

Dahanukar wadi, Sector 4, Panchsheel Enclave,

Mahavir Nagar, Kandivali (w), Mumbai- 400 067. 

8657719134

022-

61285900

8657719133

9 Centralised

Credit Dept

1st Floor, Jito House, Plot No.A-56, Road No.1,

MIDC Marol, Next to The International by Tunga Hotel,

Andheri (E), Mumbai- 400 093.

022-

61285949

022-

61285954

10 Forex Dept. 89, GBCB House, Bhuleshwar, Mumbai- 400 002. 8657929246

17 Vasai Regency Chsl, Ambadi Road, Meena Nagar,

Vasai Road (w), Thane- 401 202.

0250-

2339468

0250-

2340321

0250-

2337442

18 Vashi Ashirwad Bunglow, Plot No.7, Sector-28, Vashi,

Navi Mumbai- 400 705.

85912842438591282545
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6. As per Bank’s Bye-Law No.15, only the Members who are holding either a 
minimum Deposit of Rs.7,000/- or a Loan of Rs.1 Lakh and above are entitled to 
rights of an Active Member. Kindly ensure to comply the same in order to enjoy 
rights of active members.





Gold Loan | Mortgage Loan | Housing Loan | Bharat Bill Payment
Mobile Banking  | Saving Account | Current Account

24 x 7 E Lobby Service | Rupay Debit Card

GOLD LOAN
Starting at

Interest
Rate
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